www.cityofwilliston.com

chYOF\%\M.
WILLISTON

COMMUNITY LIBRARY

Board of Trustees Agenda and Order of Business

DATE: Tuesday, April 15, 2025
TIME: 5:00 p.m.
PLACE: City of Williston Commission Chambers

ORDER OF BUSINESS:

A.

TMOO®

Roll Call
Kristi Gutierrez, Vice President | Leah Windnagle, Secretary | Alex Johnson, Trustee | Jeri

Engberg, Trustee | Lisa Hettich, Trustee | Diane Luttschwager, Trustee | Tara Blanton,
Trustee | Rachel Laqua, Trustee

Reading of Minutes

Finance

Circulation

Correspondence to the Board

Report of Director

o}

© 000 00O0O0QTD0O

Public Library Survey & State Aid

Legislative Update

Fire Monitoring System Update — COMPLETE

Bookmobile Update

Bookmobile Drive Position

Wed, April 16 - Community Egg Hunt

Fri, April 18-Sun, April 20 - LIBRARY CLOSED (Good Friday & Eater)
Sat, May 10 - Band Day Parade

No Children’s Programs in May

Sat, May 24-Mon, May 26 — LIBRARY CLOSED (Memorial Day)

Old Business

New Business

Patron Confidentiality Policy Review

Public Comments

Next Board Meeting: May 20, 2025 | 5pm City of Williston Commission Chambers
Adjournment

1302 Davidson Drive, Williston, ND 58801 | T.701-774-8805 / 800-932-8934



cwvw%
WILLISTON

COMMUNITY LIBRARY

Library Board Meeting Minutes | February 18, 2025

The minutes of this meeting follow the agenda.
Meeting called to order at 5:03 pPm by Vice President Johnson

A.

Board members present: Vice President Alex Johnson; Secretary Leah Windnagle;
Trustee Tara Blanton; Trustee Jeri Engberg; Trustee Diane Luttschwager; Library Director
Andrea Placher. Absent: President Kristi Gutierrez; Trustee Rachel Laqua; Trustee Lisa
Hettich
Reading of Minutes: No amendments made to minutes from January 21, 2025.
Finance. Updated December finances will be emailed. So far, 8% of the year has passed
and 4% of the budget has been used. Ten percent of every year’s budget is allocated to
the building fund (up to a set amount). There has been quite a bit of snow so the snow
removal (shoveling) is being outsourced. Innova camera needed updating. There are
already discussions of the 2026 budget. Trustee Blanton motioned to approve; Trustee
Luttschwager seconded. Unanimously approved.
Circulation. Patron count is higher, circulation is higher. Significant use of copy
machine/printer still. Overdrive (Libby) is doing well. Kanopy is starting to get more use,
with 29 users in January. In spite of iliness and cold, there has been great program
attendance. Adult crafting has been popular, and a new program (Yap and Craft) will be
starting. Homeschool Hangout is more structured and has a really strong attendance—
with only two events, 102 attendees.
Correspondence to the Board.
Report of Director
* Wed, Feb 19—Stuffy Sleepover
* Legislative Update: Andrea testified on behalf of NDLA regarding SB2307
* Fire Monitoring System Update: will keep on current phone lines; currently
doesn’t call the fire department. Now if there an alert, Director Placher will get
an immediate call.
* Entryway Remodel Update: completed over the weekend
* Bookmobile Situation Update: able to secure a vehicle from the City. With
extreme cold, vehicle cannot run and bookmobile services have been suspended
* Basement Air Compressor: the entire compressor will not be replaced, but parts
of it will. Quote from Industrial Equipment Sales & Service included in the
packet.
® 2024 year in review has been completed and is included in the packet.

G. Old Business.

www.cityofwilliston.com

® Patron Conduct Policy (regarding unattended children)

1302 Davidson Drive, Williston, ND 58801 | T.701-774-8805 / 800-932-8934



www.cityofwilliston.com

i.  Would amend currently existing Patron Conduct Policy to include
information about unattended children
ii. ~ Motion to approve Patron Conduct Policy with the new amendment
made by Trustee Blanton; seconded by Trustee Engberg. Unanimously
approved.
H. New Business.
® Internet Access and Computer Use Policy review
i.  Trustee Engberg motioned to approve with no changes; seconded by
Trustee Blanton. Unanimously approved.
I. - Public Comments. None.
J. Next board meeting March 18, 2025 | 5 pm at City Hall

With no additional agenda items, meeting adjourned at 6:24 pm.
Respectfully submitted,
Leah Windnagle, Secretary

1302 Davidson Drive, Williston, ND 58801 | T.701-774-8805 / 800-932-8934



NS =
al.
1IT)

a

e 29ty
Ga7

A

AN oW

Sl
10r8ads
A

b

Skl
loads
A

GSTLETLEB 00°STI9'¥E6 00°ST9'¥E6 SV LLY L6 29°0ZE‘9¢E :Te3loL puean
$0T GG LET’'LES 00°ST9'¥E6 00°ST9'¥€6 SP LLY'L6 29°02g’'9¢ :Te30L pung
SSTLET’LES 00°ST9’'¥E6 00°'ST9’'¥E6 SV LLY L6 29°0zZg’'9¢g :Te3OL FUnoDIY
00"000'zT 00°000‘2T 00°000’2T 00°0 00°0 SINANISHNIWIAY 2 SANNJIAE 0b8
00°000°T 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 INIWAINOT 3 AYANIHOWW 069
%0 00°00S 00006 00°00§ 00°0 000 3 dIN0d ¥0d SIYVd INIVW % SIITAANS ZLF
31T FI°8L9'Z 00°000“¢€ 00°000°¢ 98 °TZE 98°12¢ ¥ STUALIONYLS SI¥¥d INIYW % SHAITddNS 0Lb
%0 00°008% 00°008"% 00°008"‘% 00°0 000 SHOVYEAEE ¥ SMOVNS dood Tth
%9 29°9¢L 00°08L 00°08L ge€h 8E"EY TIO % SUD #ZF
5T 9v"zsz'ze 00°005°22 00°00S“ze S LET PG LFE TYASIA 0OIdNY ZZ¥
%€ 80°L88°8¢ 00°000'0F 00°000‘0F T ETT 1 €6 ZTIT T $¥00d 12F
% £6°509°22 00°000‘%2 00°000‘F2 LO"FEE’T LO"69T°'T SI001L % SHITAANS 9NIIVIEZAO 0ZF
% 00°000‘¢ 00°000°€ 00°000°‘¢€ 0070 00°0 $dI1d4dNS dJIA40 GOF
220 1IG°0T6'F 0070058 00°005’8 6 685 ‘¢ L6°F1Z SHSNHdXH HTIHOW Y004 ZBE
%0 00°000°‘2 00°000"2 0070002 00°0 00°0 3 dIN0E INIYW 3 ¥IVdd¥ MINOD ZLE
%2 QLTS AT 00 00g’ce 00°00¢‘ze 0€° 8P 0£°861 SNOILAI¥OS9NS/SAIHSHAGWAN,/SENA TLE
3 00°000°6 0070006 00°000'6 00°0 00°0 3 SHAALONELS INIVW % HIVdTY YINOD OLE
%0 00°000°t 00°000°T 00°000'T 000 00°0 ONIONIE ? SNIINIYd Z9E
%0 00°000'F 00°000°% 00°000°% 0070 00°0 ONISTIIMIAAY T9€E
%L FCTEEOE 00°000°S 00°000°s 9L799¢ 9L799¢ ALID - NOILVIYOdSNYHIL 3 TIAVHIL 8GE
% €0°8G6°2¢E 00°000's¢g 00°000°sg L6"TF0 ‘T L TE0Z SHILITIIN 0SE
89T ©0°08%°‘s 00°006’9 0070059 96°6T0 T 96°6T0"T STYLNId 0€€
$ST 26 °LEB*6L 00°9T1T'%6 00°9T1‘%6 80°8LZ'FT 9€°6GL'Y HONVYASNI 0ZE
$TT Z0°E€9T1°1S 00 002’LS 00°002LS 86°9€0°9 BLT BT AdIS TYALOVIINOD ¥IHIO LTIE
%0 00°00S§ 007006 00°006§ 0070 000 A¥IS TYNOISSHIOUNd ¥IHIO 91E
%0 00°00S 007 00§ 00°00S 0070 0070 TV9IT Z1E
%0 00°000'§g 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°0 00°0 ‘¥dd ALID - dXH ONINIVEL 3 TOOHDS 80¢€ -
$¢T 1€°88€’L 00°00%’8 00°00%’8 69°T10°T 0C ¥E9 NOLLVODINOWWOD Z0€
$1T LS"6EL'LE 00" 009’2k 00°009 ‘2w EF-098°F LB 0E9T S¥dd AN 0£Z
$€1 Z6 Erl'Ze 00°190"LE 00°T190°LE 80" L8Z'p 80°L6E'T SAXYI ¥DId 022
%¢T 90°1r0’82F 00°8SF 'v8Y 00°8SF ‘v8F P6° 91705 O LBESBT RAY'I¥S ¥YTIN9dY 011
AIVEEIT 000ES5H
AJeaqTT A3TURWWOD UOISTTTIIM STZ
“unIoD uotjetrdoxddy uotjetradoxddy uotjetadoxddy aLx YIUOW JFusxaIny 308lqo 3Junoooy
MWMWW\AW % STqeTTeAy JuaIIND Teutbrag Pe33Tuo) pPS33 Tumo)
7 % GIZ -GT1Z spung
% 8% 4 Z ‘poTiag buTtjunoooy syl 1o0g
’ Y00I9 :dI 3I0dsy Azsnd Tenioy -sa 1sbpng sanjtpusdxy 6GIFT9T
SZ/E0/€0

T 30 T :3beg

NOLSITTIIM 40 ALID

al07 KrEad

103dS 2M A20la)



f
\}\W

W
)

=

Q

%

A

N

w
%

iz,
qQl.

;_
S0

%62 ZO TLL'6FS 00°88% ‘' TLL 86 9TL 122 PSS PI9'SHT :Te3oL puean AMWV
%62 20 TILL'6%S 00°88% ‘TLL 86 "9TL'TZZ PS PI9'STT :Tel0L pung
% 9572926 00°000°0T Fh-LEL bFLEL ANNTATY DSIW JTHIO oo;wmh m
% 00°00% 00°00% 0070 00°0 SINIWLSIANI NO ISTYIINI 000T9E
$TT S¥T9L970T 00°000“2ZT GG'EZET GG €ZE'T SEIA0D 00€IFE
%0 00° 006 00°006% 00°0 0070 SAAd INZFAISTI-NON ZIZIFHE
%1 00°26€ T 00°00S°‘T 00°80T 00°80T SHATIVYS Mood TIIZIFE
% 00°000°2 00°000°2 00°0 00°0 XV¥1L IIJ3¥D AYIALSIWOH (0Z9E€
212 89°Z9€ ‘66 00°000‘sL 2R LEYYST 787298 7L SENNIAEY JHYVHS FIVIS 000GEE
%0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 00°0 00°0 dI¥ FIVLS - AINAOD SWYITIIM TISBHEE m“uu
%0 00°000°0T 00°000°0T 0070 000 AI¥ dLVLS - NOLSITIIM OQIEhEE
%0 0070002 00°000°¢ 000 000 SLNVID HIYIS 000PEE
%G1 IS 0F0“L9T 00°FPFE'‘E0E 6F°€02'9¢€T P8 9Z1°¢e AAdT NOLSITIIM O00EZIE
% 00°000°0F 00°000°‘0F 0070 0070 XV¥L ALITIIN 006TLE
%22 Z8-9gg’g¢ee 00°F¥ZE0E 8T LOL'LY 68°GSP ey AAET ALNNOD SWYITIIM 009TTE
%0 00°006°T 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 ALYdd0odd T¥3d  000TT€
/
AxeaqTT A3TUNWWOD UOISTTTTM GTZ m
% PSAT209Y g O] ©onusasy pejewTr3isy ULX PRAT=209Y YJUuol jusIxand JUNODOY pung A’a
poAT209y anusasy
anuaAay Jo g STZ -S1Z spung
ez 72 ipeTisd BUTIUNCODY 8y} I0g
Y0TIT9 'dI 1xcday Azsnd T1enjoy -"sa 39bpng anuaAsy 96 1515091
T Jo 1 :ebeg NOLSITIIM 40 ALID SZ/€0/€0

d

SU00 Nwndds4




Uunon 3Ing sisysuell syl sonpai TTIM BurTjunoooe 1dteosa y3jTM suorionpep Tesol b

junowe swes syl Aq psjelIsSISA0 oq TTIM UunToo pesIngsIg ‘uunToD ul sIs
:suotideoxs BurtmoTTol Byj] yjtm

TS)08yd 8sayl Jo junowe Te30l syl Aq
UTpnIouT sIaYyonop Teuanop Troxked (g

TASTT SY09YD pewespay 24yl 03 sodueTeq 30U TITM pue

JSUBIL SY3 SSEOIDUT SYOBYD ODTUOIIOSTR paTlsdu=]y (T
‘Uo3eW pINOYS SUWNTOD JNQ SISISULIL PUP Url SIDISUPITL x4

8L LZL'T9G Z6 TI9'ET S6°FLI 92 00°0 ¥S ¥I9‘SPT IT°006°GSw sTe3oq
< 8L LZL'T9S 26 'TI9'ET S6°vLI'9Z PGS FTI9'SPT TI1°006°SS¥Y pung Tej}Oo]
@E 0%\ 00°000'0ST 00°0 000 000 00°0 007000061 TOMEWE/ LNIVIW SEY - HSYD 00ZLTT
= 00°000°'0F 000 0070 000 00°0 00°000‘0% SEd -HS¥D 0CILIL
SON IAYS IS D— 06155 1.1 000 000 00" 0 0070 06°T6G*LLT TYIId¥D ¥O4 SHY - HSYD 00TLIT
\Igimm.ﬁmkmﬁ 76 TEI' 8T §56°pLI’92 000 PSTRPTOGRT T12°8r8’L8 SONTAYS 000STT
00° 005 00°0 0070 000 00°0 00°00% HSYD 000TTT
AxeagqrT A3Tunuwmon UO3STTITM STZ
wucmHmm 3no pesangstqg ur paaTsoay aoueTeg 3IUNcooY/pung
Butpug sSIvFsURI] sIezsuex] butuutbeg

0917 :d1 3IT0dey
T 30 1 :=8beg

SO0 paunaddzt

GZ/Z :poTIad buTiunosoy syj 104

qunodoy/pung Aq jaodsy ysen

NOLSITIIM 40 ALID

SIZ -SIgz spung

E0FT:9T1
SZ/€0/€0



LYTEET 4 3o24D

00°02 SZ/2  ¥VHEIT ALINOWWOD NOLSITITM uoradraosgns sutzebey nirrsizods g T99TET 1D
IFIEET =4 o°ud
.rmv\mﬁngwnv 00°59 §2/2 ¥SIA ¥ - seng drysisqusy YTdW P99T LT O009IET 1D
TPTIEET 4 o8ud
mwAﬁwwwnw NwmeLNw\/> 00°Sk Sz/2 VSIA M - seng driysisqusl vIdN 00ST0 €  DO9TIET 1D
SNOILAI¥ISENS/SdIHSHIGHAN/SAND TLE
€ 9L°99¢ 9L°99¢ ‘Te30L 308lqo
mwmmmw 80EEET 4 Aooyd
tﬁgogamhl W - GLE0E §2/2  MVMEIT AIINOWWOD NOLSITIIM YOJIPWSTY IOUDETd e8Ipuy GZRRIPUY £  GLRTIET TD
TEINNOSHHd ALID - NOIIVIMOdSNVHI ® THAVMI 86€
90 L6 IV0’'E L6 TVPO'Z ‘1305 309lqp
8GZEET 4 Ho2uyDd
L8 HL6 ‘T 52/2 SATITIILO VIONYA YNYINOW S Uer NAW 000TZHLPTZ T TIZ6TIET 1D
E€ZOEET 4 AoBYD
0T L9 S2/2 NOISITTIM A0 XILID I23eM GzuEp GZNYL T L99TET T
SHILITIIN 0G€
g0 96 °6T0'T 96 "6T0°T ‘Te305 309lqo
BIEEET 4 Yooud
mwa mmwmwwuw 86605 S§2/2  IS) OTT SAIDOTONHIAL ODHYH TeIUSY ISJUTId  6Z6FbZ6FS T 980ZET 1D
Z66ZET ¢ A29YD
mmwmw nw+X\ﬂj 86°606 §2/Z IS) OTT SAIDOTONHIAL ODNVW TRIUSY I23UTII  ZBOESOLES I  68SIET IO
STYINZY 0cg
g0 86°9£0‘9 vL WLL'Z g0 Z°292’€ ‘Te3jog 3o09lqo
LOEEET 4 }o92YD
Pz Z1k Se/2 OTT ‘SHIIAYES SILSHIA sbnyg » sbey 68v0PPOGSZ T 0E6TET 1D
TEZEET 4 yo8UD
_mﬂmw\ﬂuﬁ;mea\ 0S° 211 52/¢ snid sadeospaieg Teacway moug Z226E T FZETIET IO
ECIEET 4 Ao8UD
0070012 S¢/e OTT F2IA¥ES DNINVATID 135 /1-€T/1 Butuestd ATyjuop GB6T000 1 IFPITET 1D
TI0EET 4 XD2ud
00°0ST SZ/2  OMINOD ISEd HARTD ¥ ATINNOE Toa13u0) 3s9g 6215 I 9E9TET 1D
AYTAS TYNIOVEINOD ¥FHIO LIE
g0 69 TTO0'T 02" vE9 gd 6% LLE ‘Te3oL 3o0elqo
TTEEET 4 22uD
89°6¢T $2/2 d¥00 I3LY IaqunN 914 TTOL IBLY Gzgad T FPY0ZET 10
FPOTZEET 4 Y29yD
PT'LEZ sz/e LNOWIN TAaIsg suoydeTal auIllpuer gzuep I 8Z6TET 10
F9ZEET 4 yooyD
Th"GT §2/2 LNOWAN souelsTq buog Areaqry GZ8T1Z0 0f EZ6TIET IO
ZTLISET 4 yooud
0Z°€b1 sz/e ALITISOW L®IY Kreaqrr GZFTIZO 9T 988IET 1D
TPIEET 4 o8yd
:3@3 22" SS sz/2 ¥SIA sbejsog ¢£5dsn 0€ 0091£T 12
TPIEET  :# 3o9yD
l\*mwng~NL ‘_Hkah GG Lp 52/2 ¥SIA abeisog ISdsn LZ (QO09TET 1D
NOITY¥DINAWWOD ZOE
AAYIETIT 000EGH
AreaqrT A3Tunuwwo) ucISTITITM §iz
NUGMHMQ .mc".ﬂﬂﬂﬁ ATP=ID u.._qnuﬂn— POTI®g woxq H&MWUNN\HD“.GW.P ﬂO._..n_.nm._..NUmwQ % Uﬂ..ﬂ-H\UOQ
"300Y% \#G.—.—DUUN\—UG_..-.H
G1Z -GT1z spung
ﬂN\N - mN\N tSpoTaIsg @C..H.H.ESOUU#N 2yl J104
016071 :dI 370dsy S# A°9YD YITM -- Azend IsbpaT TTelsq FEI9T:9T
¥ Jo 1 :sbegq NOLSI'TTIIM A0 ALID GZ/E0/ED




TPTEET 4 ¥22yd

0L %k 82/ ¥SIA syoog TF0TOST €T GO9TET T2
TPTEET 4 o8yDd
60°9F sz/z YSIA syoog 8E€0LST8 ZT 009IE£T T2
TPICET 4 do2yd
79 °0€ sz/2 ¥SIA sjoog 9ZhLFOF IT O009IET 1D
TPIEET ¢ 3o8yd
86" 6F sz/e ¥SIA syoog €190TE0 6 009TET 1D
IFIEET 4 {ooyDd
€1°62 GZ/E ¥SIA sjoog TFOTOST 8 009TET T2
TPTIEET 4 Aoeud
99°8 §Z/2 ¥SIA sjoog Zggegss L 009TET T2
TPTIEET 4 Yo2UD
S6°1¢ S2/2 ¥SIA sjoog LTO6F66 9 009TET 1D
TPIEET ¢ Yo9UD
9L €z Sz/2T ¥SIA sjyoog $990695 ¥ 009TET 12
$¥009 1Z¥
80 LO"F6E‘T LO"69T'T gd 00°522 ‘Te30L 3I0°lqo
EIZEET ¢ oayd
66 9F¢C sz/2 ONI OOWHQ seT1ddng bursssooig yoog 6ZL66SL T 966TET 1D
PE6TEET 4 3ooyD
LT 662 se/e TeToIsuwo) auo Tejtde) se11ddng ButuesTd T14TI805ZSE T ZZ6TET 12
8O0TEET ¢ Yo2yD
06°6TT GZ/Z  OY¥L ¥%Y 3 XT1ddNS ISAMHIMON ser1ddng butuesT) ZEEZE T 899TET 1TD
IPIEET ¢ ®O°UD
FE"Z9 5z/2 ¥SIA SI0SSTOS 80TJII0 €€9ZF9L BZ D009TET TID
IFIEET ¢ Y02UD
76 6LT sz/2 ¥SIA 1TeS A TemMsprs 90TFZ9 [ 009TET 1D
TPIEET 1§ F22yDd
PT"16 sz/z ¥SIA sar(ddng butuesTp PSELBRO C 009TET 12
TFPTEET 4 AO3yd
91-8¢ cz/e ¥SIA zadeq 09929T¢ 1 009TE€T 10
Z66ZET i Yo2ud
0S5 bZ sz/e IS) DTT SATOOTONHIAL ODHYW 21 23T Z80ESOLKS z 68STIET 10
€66CZET 4 Yo9ud
SL°0 S¢/c TeToI2wwo) aup Tejrde) abreyp soueutg 2ITBHTEM Z 98STIET 1D
€66ZET  # Yosyd
819 sz/e TeToIswmon aup Te3iTde) sa17ddng wezboig 3Tupy T3ITCHTEM I 98GTET 1D
ST00L ® SHITIANS ONILVIAIO 0ZF
gd 67°68G5°€ L6 PIZ 8a ZS FvLE'SE iTE305 39°[qO
LYTIEET 4 Ho8yD
L6 %12 S€/¢  dVNEIT AIINOWWOD NOLSITIIM Azenuep suny wyg CELge el e Z9Y9TET D
SASNHAXE ATISOW MOOH Z8E
gd 0€ "8¥¥ 0E°"86T gd 00°0S2 :Te305 30elqo
PIZEET 4 Ao8UD
0€°€ sz/e 00sdE  uoridraosqng s3IybITubry FEGE0S2 L Z66TET 1D
80EEET 4 Aooud
00°G9 S2/2 AVHEIT ALLINOWWOD NOLSITTIM  uot3diiosqns zadedsmaN IsuTeddyon I SLETET TD
SNOILATHOSENS /SATHSHAGWAN/SANA TLE
XAYAEIT 000EGH
AzezqTT AjTUNWWO) UOISTITIM STz
WUGMHNN .mﬁ._..zﬂﬂﬂ nv._...._uﬂ.HU 3Tgeq POTIag wox g u_nm..HOUWMm\.HOMuG@P ﬂO..ﬁHﬂHHUmﬂQ % ﬂﬂﬂ...H\UOn—
*300¥% /3unoooy/pung
GIZ -GT1Z spung
mN\N - mN\N :SpPOTIag @CHMCSOUU#N 243 I043
216071 :aI 3xodsy S# A°8UD YITM -- Axen( zsbBpsT Treisg PEIO1:9T
NOLSITIIM 40 ALID SEZ/E0/€0

F JOo 7 :8abeg



:Te305 308lqo

9d 8E"EV BEEW
TSOEET 4 284D
BE"EP GZ/2 SI¥MNOSEY NOZIYOH SED JI03091T(Q £€GL6069 T LBSTET IO
TIO ® S¥Y2 #EF
80 vS°LYZ ¥ LPE iTe3on 3e=lqo
9TTIEET :§ {D=8ud
66" bL SZ/E 1T SLONAO¥Ud AVMYAVTId spedyoune] £6188% T OF9TET TO
OLOEET 4 AO9YD
00°6¢ ST/T "ONI AdONYM Adouey uep EF9LER T 8E9TET 1D
TPIEET =4 JO9YD
66°9 LRl dre ¥SIA sa0tTAaxss Te31b1Q 6SFSTES TE 0QQ9TET TD
TPTIEET 4 {o9YD
8G6°G11T SZ/2 ¥STIA saad SIFPTIIBE FT O009TET 12
TFPTEET 4 A29yDd
26718 SzZ/2 YSTIA saad 9G0ESTT 0T 0097€T IO
TYNSIA 0IANY Z2Z2%
90 Z6°2ZIT'T 26°TIT'T *Te3og 30°lqo
B0EEET 4 Ho=3UdD
¢S 6¢ q¢/2 HUVAHIT XALINAWWOD NOLSITTIIM Hoog Azsgsepn G SLETET 1O
LETEET 4§ Mo8uD
66" LL SZ/2C AVHdIT ALINQWWOD NOLSITTIIM §300d GZ0ZI£1000 £ Z991ET IO
TRTEET ¥ Ho9yD
66 8T S2/2 YSIA syoocyg 0Z8LT16G 6€ D0QO09TIET T2
LPTEET B Eel¢ o]
€T 8L SZ/2 V¥SIA syoog S90EGZL 9 O0091€T 1D
TIPTEET LR B Eelltte]
66°0T e/ ¥SIA syoodg ERPOLLTY S O009IET 1D
TFIEET i# Mosyd
S5 ER 52/2 ¥SIA sjoogd 8E£0LGT8 FZ O0091IET 1D
TVIEET T4 Ho9UD
66°6 gZ/e ¥STIA syoog TFOTOST €2 0091ET 12
TRTIEET 4 ®02YyDd
SL°06T S¢/e YSIA syocqg cOV1662 ¢€ BUOTET IO
TPTIEET 4 AO9Yd
T A Se/2 ¥SIA syoog LEZBTBSE Té O009TET 1D
TPTIEET :# ¥23UD
BE*ET S2/2 ¥SIA sjood EFOLLTD 0Z 0091€T 12
TFPTIEET 4 ¥29ud
S9°"81¢ SC/2 ¥SIA syoog EVOLLTFR 6T 009TET 10
LRTEET t# MosuD
70" 19 SE/E ¥YSIA syoog LEBSFERE 8T 0Q09%1¢£T 10
LFPIEET 4 40syD
LO"6F (2] ¥SIA sjood €F8G6966 9T O0O09IET 12
ITFTIEET EE A ket o]
08" L1 SZ/¢C ¥YSIA syoog G90€ESZL &T 009TET 1D
SHM00E 1¢%
AIYIdIT 000EGH
AzezqrT A3Tunuwon UO3ISTITITM GIZ
soueTeg butpuzm 3TPaID I Tged potIag woIxg umﬂmuwm\uoﬂcmb uotydTIDsaqg # @sut1/00Q
"300Y /3uneooy /pung
SIZ -S1Z spung
sz/z Lo 1SPOTIag BuTjunoooy oyl Iod
OT60T :dI 3aodsy S# A08YD YITm -- Axend zsbpaT TTRlAQ FEI9L:9T
¥ JO g :tsabeq NOLSITIIM 40 ALID SZ/E0/E0




00°0 L9 SFT'OT :Te305 puein
000 L9°SPT’OT -Te30L pung
80 26 'FPE9'LT L9°SPT’OT g0 SZ°68F ‘L Te30L 3uncdoy
ga 98'12¢ 9812t :Te3jor 30elqo
092€ET t§ dMosud
S8 9¢ Se/¢ SLYVd OLNY VdVYN s1IBg I0SSsaIdwo) LFEZH9 T LESTEL D
GECEET t§ HO8yD
76 °GE s¢/eZ LNUNdINDE TYIFLSNANI sasq7114 8L0€9¢ T BZBTET 19
9G0EET # Aosyd
LS OLT (o INIWNdINDE TYI¥LSNANI s1ied 1ossaidwo) GCIESE Z LEITET 1D
9G0EET S# MO9YD
08 8L SC)2 LNIWNdIN0E TYVIHLSNANI SI2]T 14 F00E9T T LEJTET 1D
SINAWIAOIAWT ? SHAINLONEILS SI¥Yd INIYH % SHITAANS QL
XIYHEIT 000ESE
AaexqrT A3Tunumon UCISTTTTM GTZ
soueTeqg .mﬂ._..“u__.—ﬂ JTP2ID 3Tgedg POoTI®g wo.x g Unm.._..m..u@m\.ﬂo.mvﬂﬂb n:u.mu.m._n.ﬂumﬂﬂ * mﬁ._.n.H\UOQ
" 300% /3unodoy /pung
S1Z -G1g spung
nN\N - mN\N tSPOTIag m\uﬂ._.ur_ﬂovoﬁ_ 23 104
JT60T :dI 3xodsy S¢ ¥08UD YITM -- Axend zsbBpsT TTRjSQ FPE:9T:91
t J0 5 :sbeg NOLSITIIM A0 ALID SZ/E0/€0




CITYOF\%
WILLISTON

COMMUNITY LIBRARY

Circulating Items
Adult Books
Young Adult Books
Juvenile Books
Audio Visual Materials
Interlibrary Loan
Board Games & Kits
Ancestry Searches
EBSCO Databases
Kanopy
Mango Languages
OverDrive
Universal Class

Main Library Circ Total
Bookmobile Circ

Total Monthly Circulation
Year to Date Circulation

Non-Circulating Items
Books on Tables
Periodicals
Microfilm
Exchanges
Reference Questions
Copy Machine/Printer

Total Monthly Bookmobile Patron Count
Total Monthly Patron Count

Year to Date Patron Count

New Library Cards
Bookmobile
City
Rural
Out of County
Total

Misc. Information
Book Sales
Hours Open
Overdrive Users
Internet
Wireless
Children's Computers

February 2024 February 2025
1,374 1,018
248 239
4,722 3,467
929 440
46 33
131 121
0 0
4 0
N/A 27
23 13
3,220 3,010
N/A 7
10,697 8,375
861 361
11,558 8,736
21,753 19,073
675 329
490 207
0 0
452 658
10,192 10,242
11,248 12,512
612 219
5,466 4,877
10,335 10,552
12 0
117 82
13 8
0 1
142 91
$170.83 $127.75
233 218
556 603
787 1,088
507 438
257 428




SDUBPUINY=Y | S1USAT=]

ooooooooooooooooooooommvao SIV.LOL
29 |10 o Jan0das)s Ayyms
8 ¢ 2 v awniioys Aiosuag
0Z T |z0T]| 2 nobueH jooydsawoH
SWYHDOUd 1SFYILINI TVHINID
oooooooooooooooooooommvmm?mmw SIVLOL
v6 | /2 [991] 8 awi] 13)ppo
G9 |[9(89 |8 3WNAI0}S J00YDsald
T02 |ST [9v2 |12 aWnRAI0)S B)lgounjoog
82T | £ |891] 8 awi] Ageg
(S-0) SWvdD0Odd AOOHATIHD ATdV3
oooooooooooooooooooommagoﬂ S1V.1OL
es | v |sot]| ¥ sAepsan] Jajui|
STl v |1 WYILS
2 |v ]9z v awil 0DI]
0 Jol[vT |T sdii] piai4
(TT-9) SWY¥D0Ud S.NFHATHD
oooooooooooooooooooommwﬁm SIV.1OlL
2¢ |v[ss|v Aepsan] Jaxui|
TT |2t ¢ Aepsiny] 1axjui)
et |2 |12 |2 sAepsiny) usa]
(8T-2T) SWY¥DOUd NIIL
ooooooooooooooooocooommomm STV.LOL
oOT |T]|oT T 9]qqe.os
9 58 ¢ | s bulioyooig
0 |loJofo MSIA Yoeanno
T B g T 917 U:Ohwm_ mCO._ummLm.:COU
02 |T|os|ze bunjeid ynpy
(+8T) SWYYDO0Ud 11NnAv
v]i3aJv]a CFIKEERTT - WEER T 'lER " MEE | KEE
23a AON O d3s DNy nc NNC AVYW 4dv dYw d34 NVC

$c0¢

9duepuany weibouid Aieiqr

AUVHEIT ALINNIWWOD

NOLSITIIM

40 ALID

7. 4
T




T

s
MEA0

v

b T

_LAT7 A

s
g2ac

YN
Sl
_LovzdS

w
<)
LS

EYA4 v-9vz'8zL 00°ST9'¥EE 00°ST9 '¥E6 7S5°89€'90¢Z LL ET19'Z8 ITe3O0L pueIn
%22 9V 9¥Z’8ZL 00°ST9'PEE 00°SI9‘¥Es 7S°89£'902 LL"ET9'Z8 ITe30oL pung
%2Z 9v 9rZ’'8ZL 00°STI9'¥PE6 00°ST9°'vE6 FS 89€'0902 LL ET9’Z8 :Te30L 3Iunod0y
%0 00-000‘2T 00700021 00°000°21 00°0 00°0 SLNAWIASINIWIAY ® SANAATE 0F8
%0 0070001 00°000'T 007000’ 00°0 00°0 INAWATINOT % AHINIHOVW 059
%0 007006 007006 00°00S 00°0 00°0 3 dIN0d ¥0d SI¥Vd INIYW % SIITAdANS ZLb
$0GT 80°G6%°T- 00°000°€ 00°000°‘€ 80°G6F ‘'t 22ELT '} ¥ SHAMNLIONYIS SI¥Vd INIVW » SIITAANS 0LP ﬁ//{?g\J/J
$CE £6°89¢°'¢ 00°008°%F 00°008'% LF TES?T Lb TES’T SHOVMIATE ¥ SMOUNS do0d Thb
%9 29°9¢€L 00°08L 00°08L BE €W 00°0 TIO % SYD bev
14 6E° L85 TE 00°006°22 00°00S‘2e 187216 LZ°599 TY¥NSIA OIANY ZZv
$6Z L6°SEG’BZ 00°000°0F 00°000‘0F E0TPOF‘TIT TT"T6E0T s¥o0d 1Z%
%21 Sz 90T’te 00°000°'Fe 00°000‘%2 SL E68"C 89°66F ‘1 STOOL ® STITAAAS 9ONIIVIIIO 0ZF AHHU
%0 00°000°€ 00°000°'¢ 00°000°€ 00°0 0070 S3I7ddNs FDIJAA0 SOF Mmmw
%LS 9£°L19't 00°005°8 00°00S“8 FoO~Z2R "y ST €€e’1 SUSNIAXE JTIFOW MOOE Z8€
%0 0070002 0070002 00°000‘2 00°0 0070 3 dINDE INIVW ® ¥IVdEY MINOD ZLE H DY
3E 68°vps’1z 00 00222 00°00g‘Ce TL°G69 18°90¢ SNOIIdIYOSENS/SdIHSHAGWAN/SANd TLE .lhnw
30 0070006 0070006 00°000'6 0070 00°0 ¥ SHINLONYLS INIVW ® HIVATY HINOD 0LE
% 00°000°T 00°000°T 00°000°T 0070 00°0 ONIANIE % ONIINI¥d Z9¢
% 00°000'F 00" 000'% 00°000 ‘% 00" 0 00°0 ONTSIINIAAAY T19€ Mmmw
SL FZEES D 00°000°S 00°000°S 9L°99¢ 000 ALID - NOTIIVIHO4SNVYHEIL 3 TAAYII 8GE
%21 b 0680 00°000°S€E 00°000°6E 957601 65°L90°2 sarartizn ose QN
%€Z 90°066'F 0070069 0070059 P6 6051 86 68% STYINIH 0f£€
$0€ ©78°655°G9 00°'9T11’'%6 00°9TT %6 91796582 ZL 8156 FONYINSNI 0Z¢€
%€Z 89°%98‘¢ch 00°00Z"LS 00°002°LS ZETREE’ET FETLGZL AYES TYNLOVEINOD ¥IHIO LI€
%0 00006 00008 007008 000 00-0 A¥IS TYNOISSEIOMd ¥EHIO 91¢
%0 00°00% 00°00S 00008 000 00°0 TY93T Z1¢
%0 00°000°S 00°000°S 00°000's 0070 000 — "¥dd ALIO - dX" ONINIVYIL % TOOHDS BOE
$0Z 90°ZEL'9 00°00%'8 00°00%“8 6 L99°T 527969 NOII¥DINNWWOD Z0€
%€  IS°Lk8'ZE 00°009’z¥ 0070092k 67" 2ZSL’6 €6°092'¢ S¥dd dn 0tz
$EZ S6°895'8¢Z 00°T90°LE 00°190°LE G026k ‘8 69°008°z SEXVL ¥DId 022
%€ G6°969°'CZLE 00°8Sk’'¥BF 00°8SF'p8b SO"T9L'TIT 95°198‘9¢ AMYIYS YYIN9FE OTT
AdYddIT 000ES
ATeIqTT AITUNWWOD UOISTTTIM mHNM\}h//v
Tuwo D uoTtjetrxdoaddy uotjietrxdoaddy uotjetrdoaddy aLx YIUOW 3Juszan) 3o0°2Lqo 3unoooy
% ﬂ._”ﬂm.ﬁ..nmhrﬁ. JusxIn) .H.NE._"@..H.HO Pe3I3TUWIC) P33 TumoD
G1Z -G1Z spung
qZ \ € poTaIag DEMMC:OUU#‘ 2y] 104
Y0019 :dI 3xoday Azend 1en3oy -sa 1sbpng sanitpuadxy ECTREHT
1 3o 1 :9beg NOLSITIIM J0 ALID |mmwmm\ GZ/E0/70



d

Woh 29
%4’

+47)

%99 8L"BET'992

%99 8L 8ET’'99¢2

%6 T 0£°LFPT’S
¥ ¥ 00 0FC "’
312 GZ°62Zv’6
%0 00°00%
%91 6279521
%0 00°000°2
$62 F0"G8F ‘EC
%0 00°000°01
%0 00°000°0T
%0 0070002
%6 L 9Z2°S€S’p9
%0 00°000‘0%
%08 89767029
%0 00°006°T

Graz

00°88%F'TLL

00°88F ' TLL
00-000°0T
007008
00700021
00°00S
00°005°T
00°000‘¢
00°000“SL
00°000°0T
00°000°0T
00°000°2
00°vFZ’€0€
00°000“0F%
00°%¥Z'c0¢E
00°00G5"

il

\\gw

22 6¥E’'S0S

2Z 6¥VE'S0S
0L°2S8'T
00°0FbeL-
SLBLS'T
000
SLTERE
00°0

96" FIS‘1TZ
00°0

00°0

0070

pL 80L’'8EC
00°0
ZE"F6T'THE
00°0

Sl
aNvzj

| 2 A T4

¥z 2€9’'c8e
9Z°'SIT’1
00" 0FL-
02°152°1
00°0
GL*GET
00°0

B9 LLBS
00°0

0070

0070
GZ°505°Z0T
00°0

VL L8 ELT
0070

:Te305 pueiy

‘Te3ol  pung

IONTATY OSTIW ¥IHIO
SINIWLSIANI NO ILSAYAINT
SIAIJOD

SdH4d INIAISTY-NON

SHUTVYS ¥No0d

XYL LIQE¥D AY¥ILSIWOH
SEOANIAEY JIYVHS HIVIS
QIV FLVLIS - AINNOD SWYITIIM
dI¥Y 4IYIS - NOLSITIIM
SLNVYO dIVLS

AANIT NOLSITIIM

XV ALITILA

AATT ALNNOD SWWITIIM
ALdEd0dd TYdd

oo:m%/_/\'/

ooQt9g
00€TPE
[ANANA3
TTIZIFE
002Z9€€
oooQsee
TIEREE
OTEREE
000FE

00€EZTE
0061TE
009TT1E
000TTE

=
S
<

AzeaqTT A3TUNLMOD UOISTTTIM ST

94

POATS09Y 9 O] 9nNuaaAsy Pa3BWILSH dlLX peATa0dy Y3juol 3uaIan)d JUNODDY purl g
vmbﬂﬂuwm anuaaay
SnusAdy Jo 3 ST1Z -S1¢ spung
gt I € tpoTIad BUTIUNODOY Byl I03
Y0119 :aI 3xoday Azsnd Tenidoy -sa 12bpng enusasy 9Z:8€: %1
NOLSITTIIM 30 ALID SZ/E0/%0

I Jo 1 :=3beg



7=

e

TS}03YD syl JO Juncwe Telol 2yl Ag

uunTod 3ng sisysueal Syl Sonpaa [TTM HuTiunocoose 3dTs0SI YT SUOTIONPSP TEOO0T BUTPNTOUT SISYONOA Teuinop TToIfed (z
"ISTT SYO3YD pawespay 2yl 03 2dueTeq 1ou TTIM pue
junowe swes ayj Aq psIelsI2A0 29 TTTM UNNTOD PISIANGSTQ ‘UWNTOD U SISJSURIL oyl 25BaIDUT S§YOSYD ITUOIJDBTS pafTadued (I

isuoT1deox¥a BUTMOTTOF BY3 YITM

‘Uo3EBW PTNOYS SUWNTOD INQ SISISUBRIL PUR U SIDSISUBRI] 4yy

SS PPE'EVL sz 8z0’'vwe 06 TPV 'ZS 00°0 ¥Z ¥9£'w8T 9% "0SF’'GES sTe3lon
SS FFE'EVL SZ°8zZ0 % 06 TP¥'ZS FZ F9E'¥8T 9% "0S¥%'SES pund [ejor
WA - 0o-0000cT 00°0 0070 0070 000 00°000°0ST TOUHNE/ LIV Sd¥ - HSYD 00ZL11
VALY -~ oo-ooo‘or 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°000°'0F STY -HSYD 0ZILIT
o - 06 TGS LLT 00°0 0070 00°0 0070 06 TISS LLT TYLIAYD ¥0d SHY - HSYD 00TLIT
_._,w{ - G9°Z62°GLE S¢ 8e0‘ve 06 TkF ‘28 00°0 A 4R 1A 9G°86€1L9T SONTAYS 000GTI
00°00S 00°0 000 a0-o 00°0 00°00S HS¥D 000TTI
AxexqrT AjTUnuWWo) UCISTTTIM SIZ
aoueTeg ano pesangsTtqg ul poaATa03y @oueTedg Junoooy/pung
Butpug saagsuex] SISFSUBRI] butuutbeg
GIZ -GIZ spung
GZ/€ ipoTxed burtjunoooy 8yl Iog
09171 :dI 33oday june2oy/pungd Aq jxodsy ysel OF BFP T
I Jo 1 :8beg NOLSITIIM 40 ALID SZ/20/%0

G007 HAdN



a4a

TI SS9 187902 9d 0€°8%F :TE3l0L 309lq0
88SEET 4 I22UD
1829 SZ/¢€ 005d¥ g uotidriosqng aadedsmay 850%062 I L8SZET T2
I6FEET =4 A°8Yyd
00" %FT GZ/€ ¥SIA AI1eaqTI-UOTSTA SSTY 66E62T o 0LEZZET T2
SNOIIAIYNISHNS/SAIHSHIIWAN/SAND TLE
90 9S°60T ¥ 65°L90°'2 90 L6 I¥0’'Z :Te30L 398lqo
SOSEET 4 odYd
68°696°T SZT/E SHILITILO YIOMVYA YNYINOW SZ 93d NAW 000TZFLPIZ T LTIFZET TID
LIEEET 4 3o9uD
0L L6 SZ/E NOLSTITIIM J0 XLID Iajem gzgad gzgea I 0GZZET 11D
SHIIITIIN 0SE
g0 ¥6°60S5°'T 86 " 68¥% gd 96°6T0°T :1e3or 39°lqo
0ZLEET :t# Yo9uyD
86" 68F G2/E IS) DTT SIISOTONHOAL OJHYMH TeIUSY I2IUTA  ZLPBIBIGS 1 LELTET “19
STYINTE 0F£€
90 ZE pEE'ET VE L6T L 9d 86 9€0’9 :Te305 308lqo
T68EET ¢ ¥22UdD
0070522 sz/c OTT FOIAYAS ODNINVITO T3S z/£-€£/¢ butuesrd ATyjuoy £60Z000 T LIBEET "9
POLEET 4 Yo2ud
00°0GT SZ/€ OMINOD LSEd HAXTI % TINNOH ToIjuod 3ssd Trady 651G T GL8ZET 1D
889EET 4 Xd8UD
00°SLE SZ/E NOILDEIOHMd HYId LIWWNS IBTY - butIoatuow Tenuuy 0LEBBOE T 029Z€T 10
8L9EET :# YDdUD
00°000°¢€ szZ/¢€ OTT EDIAMIS ODNINVATO T3S Z/Z-£/Z butues1n ATyjuow 6502000 T LT9ZET 1D
COLEET 4§ 3o8yD
2 21k S¢/€ 21T ‘SEDIAYEAS SILSIA shbny 3 sbedw 9z6ZSF0SSE T Z6GZET 10
609C€ET 4 302D
00" 89¢F mN\m snTd wm&momﬁhmx mvc.ﬂ.mw\/OEm pPueH Z86¢E I8 88GCZET 1D
9LFPEET t# AO8YD
01" Z6¢ SZ/€ NOILDELO¥d H¥Id LINWNS 2TAIag 1aysTtnbuTixy o114 G88LIO0E T T92Z€T 10
LGEEET 4 3oayDd
00°0GT S5Z/¢€ 04INOD LSAd FAXTID 3 FINNOH ToIjuo) 3Isad yodaey €5TG T 6%ZZET 1D
A¥TS TYNIOVYINOD HIHIO LIE
90 $6°L99°T 5Z°959 gd 69°T110°1T ‘1305 302lqo
999€ET ¢ AD2YD
SZ°56 SZ/E ‘Oul ‘YSn S2UBUTI JuSTpENd 1938 ©be3sod 99008TIANI T 0652ZET 12
€G9EET  # A02YD
TP 9¢2Z G2/ INOWIN Tazeg suoydalal suTlfpue] 0099991 1 68GZET 1D
8FGEET ¥ ¥29uD
ZE kel 5z/¢ d¥0D 131V Isquuy @213 TTOL L3I¥ D0ECL9ZOE0 iz G8GZET 1D
€G9€€T  :# Yo°2UD
FS°GT SZ/€ LNOWHAN 2ouelsTq buoT Azeaqrl GZBTIEO 0€ G9G2ZE€T 12
LZSEET 4§ AD8UD
gﬁ - DE ERT Ssz/€ ALITIESOW I3LY¥ Axexqry SZOTED 9T TTIRZET 1D
200 Hd. nod + T6HEET 4 %09WD
EL TR Sz/E ¥SIA abejsog 15dsn 91 P8CEET 1D
NOILYDINAWWOD ZO0€
AdYddIT 000ESH
__m.Hm.MQ._”A hUHCjEEOU UOJASTITTM GIZ
@oueTeg bBurtpugm ITPaID 31T9=2q poTaag woxg 3jdreosy/Iopusp uotjdraosag # LutI/000Q
T300% \HﬁﬂﬂUUﬂ\Uﬂﬂh
SIZ -51Z spung
ﬂN\.m - WN\m “mmuo..uuwnw UGHUEDOUhuﬂ 2yl 104
21601 :dI 3I0dey S$ MOBYD U3ITM -- Azsnd 1sbpaT TTE3lSqQ TEIBEFT
b Jo T :@beg NOLSITIIM J0 ALID GZ/€0/%0



T6FPEET  t# {23yDd

86°6% SZ/¢€ YSIA syoog 5901088 € ¥8ZZET 1D
SZFREET 4 Ao8UD
€F " Z€E sz/¢€ SIXAN SIXAT SYo0E  QF8Z6LEF ¢ LEZZET D
PZPEET # YOo9UD
Zr " 19€'6 SZ/€ SAILINALIOAJ0 SNINIVAT syoog 986962 1 GGZZET 12
sMood 1ZF
g9d SL'E68’'2 8976671 g9d L0 P6E’T :Te3og 3093lfgo
O0LBEET 4 A°®UD
06161 SZ/€ 04l ¥%9 3 A1ddNS ISEIMHIEON sa17ddng bButuesd 09LZ€ E G88ZET D
T§ AoBuD
m...N.c mm\m TeT2Iswwo) 3uQ Hm_u,.nﬂmu m.mHm::HU 20UrUTq N#umzﬁmg bed 6LBZET 1D
T4 M0BUD
LG~ 8S SZ/E Terorsuwo) auQ Teitde) syiorUS wexboxq ITnpy T332HTEM T 6L8ZET 1D
0ZLEET 4 Yo9yd
00°02 GZ/E  1S) OTT STIDOTONHDAL ODHYW YUI I93UTId  ZLpP9FIGS z LELZET 1D
G8GEET 4 322YD
LZ"90T Sz/¢€ ONT 0JWida sa17ddng buTsssdoig yoog SF9ETOL T 986Z¢T 1D
I6FEET 4 ¥22ud
66°ET sz/€ ¥SIA sat1rddng 3Ty wes3s 9E£Z96F¢E 9Z P©8ZZET 1O
T6FEET 4 qO2UD
TF° 1§ Sz/¢€ ¥SIA 3I1sdeq - sat1ddng 20713130 L7B6BED IZ F8ZZETI TO
T6FEET 4 3odud
00°622 S5zZ/€ ¥SIA TsuesT) 3edae) LZBE660 0Z F8ZZET TD
T6FEET 4 odud
S€°6Z1 SZ/E ¥SIA S3ITys ung bbE 41zZH1LTOS 6T PBZZET TD
T6PEET =4 o8yDd
88°FT SZ/€ ¥SIA saTis33eg swen LTZITTI ST F8ZZET 10
T6REET 4 fo2ud
06°9€T SZ/E ¥SIA sa17ddng swes pieog PEZI6GE ZT  FBZZET 1O
T6FEET 4 A22UD
6622 GZ/E ¥SIA si8puTyg BEVGTZY 6 PEEZET 1D
T6PEET 4 2o8uDd
087661 5Z/€ ¥SIn syjotroaIqel GFOTO9F 9 ¥82ZET 10
T6PEET 4 Y29uD
PT° 16 GzZ/€ ¥SIA Butuwezboig 3ITnpy AA YA ZA S ¥BZ2ET O
T6FEET 4 Y22yD
PE"9T SC/E ¥SIA sawen pieog LGFLB86 il F8ZEZET 1D
8GPEET :# 23yD
00°0FC se/e AHIYOMNIA sat1ddns 3Ty NI-LZ09090 1 66GZ2ET D
ZI9EEET 4 o8yD
68791 Se/€ Teroxswwo)y sug Tejtrde) 1ddng wexboig s,usIpTTYD TIIeATEM T 8FZ2ZET 12
STOOL % SHITAANS INILVHAJO 0ZF
gd ¥9°2z8'vp ST €€2’'1 g0 67°685°¢€ iTe30r 308lqo
ZZBEET ¥ yoB8ud
G1 "EE GzZ/€ SHO¥NOSTY NOZIYOH sep sTTgouyoog T96L%G9 1 188ZET 10
€06EET 4 3o9Yyd
00°002"L GZ/¢€ OTT EA00 FAILYEMD FHL  ubtsag deam aTT1qowsoog cler T 088¢ET 1D
SASNAIXA ATTHOW MOOHd Z8E
XdvdEIT 000ESH
hum.unﬁ.:.h h#HCSEEOU CoumﬂHHﬂB STZ
NUGMHMN .mﬁ..n.muﬂm ITg=2g HvUHH@& wo.Ix g Unm.mﬂumﬁ\knu_u:@b .E.u._uu.nﬂ.m.uomwﬂ * W.B._.H.H\UOQ
T 300% \Ugouu.ﬂ\—uﬂﬂh

01601
F 3O

SZ/¢E - GZ/t :spoTIagd BuTiunoooy ayy 104
S§ ADBYD UITM -- AxBny I8BpsT TTEIaQ
NOLSITTIIM J0 ALILD

SIZ -S1Z spung

LEZBEZFT
SZ/€0/%0




IPFEET 4 AOBUD
8¢ 18 sz/€ SId¥vYd OINY ¥d¥N s3aegd rossaadwo) IFEFED 1 86221 10
STPEET 4 302UD
00-282°¢ S5z/€ INIWAINDE TYIMISNANTI B4 ® dung rosssadwony 1Ty 09€£9z I g€5¢TET 110
SINIWIAOEAWI ? SEMNION¥IS SI¥Vd INIVW 2 SHITdANS OL%
€0 LV IES’T LY TES'T :Te3or 309lqo
T6PEET ¢ Yo2UD
86°LET sz/€ ¥SIA IQ Isuutg AepTIOH [BAUUY SUOSIIaqI¥Y ¢ Y8TEET 'ID
T6FEET 4 #22UD
67 €6E°T S¢/€ ¥SIA Zsuutg AepI(oH Tenuuy S0T3td T P8ZZET 1D
SHOVYIAEE 3 SMOVNS dood TpV
ga 18°Z16 LZ 599 g ¥5°Lpe :Te305 308lqo
LBBEET :# }02UD
W Cg:\c PCOZ + €2Q2 os-zse Sz/€ AIFIO0S T¥DIMOISIH ILVLS TIOADTW PTEISH UOISTTTTM 9€LZT T 888ZET T
. - T8BEET 4 A02YD
66" FL 5Z/¢€ 0711 SI2NA0¥d AYMYAYTd Aemelerg 8I3V6F T 9882€T T2
TEYEET 4 Ao2UD
G661 SZ/€ ¥SIA saad LEOLEGD 8T ©BZZET 12
T6VEET  :# Y22UdD
06°0T GZ/E ¥SIA SaAQ €IFSEI8 8 ¥8ZZET TO
09FVEET 4 29yD
66 bL 5z/€ OTT SI20A0¥d AYMYAVId Aemele1q 68ZT6F Z  09Z2ZET1 T
09FEET 4 29UD
b6 HL sz/€ 2TT SIDNA0¥d AVMYAVId Aemelelq L60T6E T 092ZET T2
ZTYEET 4 YO9ud
00°LZ SeZ/€ "ONI AdONVM sbesn ATyjuow Adouey Tplgve 1 rSZZET 1D
TYASIA OIANY ZZh
g0 €0°P9% ' T1 TI ISE‘OT g0 26 ZTIT'T :1e30r 308fqgo
T6FEET 4 #22UD
SL EE Se/E ¥SIA syoog GZZ0ZIO0 LT ©BZIET 11D
T6PEET  # 3O9ud
85°87¢ sz/€ ¥SIA sjoog TZ0LSZ0  GZ FB8ZZET 1D
T6FEET  :# 29Ud
€L7°9T SZ/€ ¥SIA syoog GFYLLBE FE WRZEET 1D
T6FEET 4 A0=2UD
LO"FT sz/¢ ¥STIA syoog 9TZ80EE  ZZ ©8TIET 1D
T6PEET  :# ¥22uUd
66781 GZ/t ¥SIA syoog LZO0SPZ6 LT B8ZZET 1D
T6FEET ¢ YD2YD
26 1E Gz/¢ ¥SIA syoog 2120254  ¥1  ¥BZZET IO
T6FEET 4 HO3UD
L6 TLT SZ/¢ ¥SIA syoog 1Z2Z89€0 €T P©BEZZET T2
T6VEET 4 HO8YD
8L°6T sz/¢ ¥SIA syoogd FPIFE0ZO TT #82ZET T2
T6VEET 4 Hd2yd
06°9b¢E SZ/€ ¥SIA syood L0ZZT9S 01 ¥8ZZET "ID
T6FEET 4 Ho2UD
66°8 SzZ/e ¥SIA syoog 6220220 L BBZZET 1D
SM00d 12F
AIY¥LIIT 000ESH
AzeaqTT A3TUnUWO) UOISTTTTIM SIZ
@oueTeg burtpug ITPID 3Tg9=20a potaeg wozg jdreosy/iopusp uotidTaosag § =urTT/O0Q
" 300y /3unodoy /pung
ST -STIZ spung
G2/ - MN.\M ISpPOoTaI=sg mc.wdcsouuﬁ 2yl 104
D1601 :dI 3Fzoday S# Y22YD yITM -- AxenQ I8bpaT TTEISQ TE6E FT
b Jo £ :abeg NOLSITTIM A0 ALID GZ/E0/70



98°T €V ELT'OE :Te305 puea
96T EV ELT'0E ‘Te3lol pung
80 59 "96E‘LY 96T €V ELT'0E 90 8L ¥2ZZ'LI :Te305 junosoy
gd 80 'G6b 'V 981 8L WLT'Y gd 98 12€ :Te3ol 308lqo
098BEET 4 Ao9UD
961 SZ/¢ SI¥Vd 0INY Yd¥N s3Ied zossazdwo) £869¢F z €88ZET 1D
098E€ET 4 X23yd
00°9T se/¢ SI¥Yd OINY VdVN sy1eg zossazdwo) 9G69ET 1 £882€T 1D
LZBEET 4 {o8UD
PETZOF T SZ/€ LNIWAIN0d IVIFLSNANI dung zossaadwg) a1y 616£9¢ -4 Z288ZET 1D
LZBEET # Yoaud
8% sz¢ SZ/€ INAWAINDE TYI¥NLSNANI siied rossaxdwo) ITY 089£9¢ T 2882€1 1D
T6FEET 4 3o9yd
85° ¢ sz/¢ ¥SIA satoeldedey BuriybTT 67 AdwHMHIT €2 ©BTZET 12
SINANIAOYAWI 3 STINLONYILS SI¥Vd INIYW % SIITAANS 0L
XdYYdTIT 000€SEH
AzeaqrT A3TUnWNOD UOISTITIM GIZ
soueTeqg OGHUHN ITP2ID 3ITgeQg pPoTaesg woIxg HQHWUWM\HD.DGWMV QOH#QHHUWQQ # ﬂﬂ..an\UOn—
*300% /3unosoy/pung
GIZ -GTIz spung
BE/€ - GZ/t 1SpoTIad BUT3UNOODY 8yl 103
J1607T :dI 3Iodey S§ ¥O8UD YITM -- Axend za8bpeT TTR3IaQ T€:6E: 71
v Jo p :abeg NOLSITIIM 40 ALID SZ/E0/ %0



>

CITY OF

WILLISTON

COMMUNITY LIBRARY

Circulating Items
Adult Books
Young Adult Books
Juvenile Books
Audio Visual Materials
Interlibrary Loan
Board Games & Kits
Ancestry Searches
EBSCO Databases
Kanopy
Mango Languages
OverDrive
Universal Class

Main Library Circ Total
Bookmobile Circ

Total Monthly Circulation
Year to Date Circulation

Non-Circulating Items
Books on Tables
Periodicals
Microfilm
Exchanges
Reference Questions
Copy Machine/Printer

Total Monthly Bookmobile Patron Count
Total Monthly Patron Count

Year to Date Patron Count

New Library Cards
Bookmobile
City
Rural
Out of County
Total

Misc. Information
Book Sales
Hours Open
Overdrive Users
Internet
Wireless
Children's Computers

March 2024 March 2025
1,267 1,250
343 271
4,320 4,509
542 481
42 42
148 187
3 0
26 4
N/A 32
42 4
3,205 3,482
N/A 310
9,938 10,572
640 355
10,578 10,927
32,331 30,000
479 732
296 258
0 0
545 484
12,502 12,681
9,311 15,705
749 313
5,954 6,039
17,038 16,904
28 3
203 143
10 57
0 2
241 185
$152.50 $152.50
240 248
556 637
776 1,637
445 529
293 420




9ouUepusNY=Y | SjuaAT=3

0 J0JoJo] o Jo]oJofJofol o Jo]oJJoJoJo] o JoJsicslzl] o6 [sIvorlo SIV.LOL

0 |o el o0 |0 1anoda9)s Aynis

Z t 8 ¢ 2 |+ awnAiols Aiosuas

8 |2 | o2 |1 |eo1| 2 }nobueH jooydsawo

92 (1] 0 |o]Jo]o 1e4 yyjesH

SWYHDOUd 1STYILNI TVHINID

0j]o0fojJo|] o fo]o |JoJofJoloJoJoToJolo] oo soZ]lser|gsy Isslavolsy SIV1OL

L6 |8 | ¥6 |z |991]| 8 awil| 131ppo]

9IT |8 [ S9 |9 |89 |8 awnAio}s jooydsald

£8¢2 |S2| 102 |ST |9ve|Te awnAI01s ajiqownoog

802 [8 | 82T | Z |89T| 8 awli| Ageg

(S-0) SWVHHO0Ud AOOHATIHD Al4v3

0fojojJo | o oo Jo|]ofo]o T JoJ o JoloJo]] oo evt|otl 68 JotlzstloT SIVLOL

0T [+ | 25 | ¥ |sOT| ¥ sAepsan] Jajul]

8T |2 SRR +v |1 ‘WY'ILS

6 ¥ | v2 |[¥ |92 ]|+ awil 0D3]

0 |0 NOREEGY T | T sdu] pjai4

(TT-9) SWYHDOYd S.NIHATIHD

ONENON| 0 | 0 SNOMINGE o | o [NoNEaE o [ o PRomEeN 0 | o Moo < |z el zZ [ 6 S1VLOL

9 |v | 28 |v|8s|¥ Aepsan | 1xul|

8 |c EEREE st | < Aepsany | Jaxui]

Zt | PRl 12 | sAepsiny] uss|

(8T-2T) SWVYDOUd N33L

ONmOm| 0 | 0 PNOSNINON 0 | o [NoWlGE o [ o oMEoN] o [ o |OlOR] st [tt] oS [61o0s 6 SIV1OL

91 |1 |[BEONEIEGE o0 | o }eid pue dey

6 | T |NeEEIlT OT | T 9)1qqe.ds

9 |9 9 |9 s |s bulioyo0id

¢c |T GO 0 |0 SIA Yyoeanno

£9 | 1T OEEEOE 0 |0 lleq qop

0 0 T T q T 2} U_.._Ohwm_ mcomumm._w_:cou

92 |1 02 |[T|o0g |2 bunyeid ynpy

(+8T) SWYHDO0¥d L1nay
vl v | 3 b 2 v |3 [vI]a]v |3 N EEKEE v | 3 v [3] v JaTlv]3
23d AON 120 d3s DNV ne NNC AYW HdV YW ga34 NVC

2duepusny weiboid Aieiqi
G20c

AUYHEIT ALINNWWOD

NOLSITIIM

40 ALID




SL/1

‘Pl @1e)S Joj Ajdde o) a|qibije ulews. o) Aueiq) e 1o} Japio ul ‘$z0z ‘L€ yose Aq Ajleajuonosje pepiwgns pue pajs|dwos aq jsnw Aamuns siy |

‘lIe wiayy peal ||im Spn “suonsabbins Jo yoeqpesy yim ssjou [euoiippe Aue ppe o} 981 |99

"089%-82€-1.0Z 4o A0B puU@>ONLISOW ‘AOB PU@P|-ISPU JB YONAS BIIUOJ JOBJUOD ‘Ajlealuosyosa podal

InoA ywgns o} Bundwaye usym sious Buusunodus |ns ae pue S¥23Y2 JIpa || 0} $8J0U pappe SABY NOA J| "u0dI1 ,SBJON PPY, UMO S}l Sey uolsanb yseg pwgns o) podal
3} 104 JspUo Ul djou Aiojeue|dxe Ue ppe jsnw nok ‘1909 S| JoMsSuE 3U} 41 "palsuL noA Jeym xoayo ajgnop asead sl ‘(34030 JIpe Ue pajed) Bey pas e dn sjas Jamsue ue y

‘PoRILIgNS 34 0} 8|qe 3q Jou ||IM Hodal Jnok Jo o] papuodsal aq jsnw suonsanb |y

"AoB pu@Aydinwml Jo AoB pu@pl-ispu e ‘1ojeuipioo) eleq SelS ‘Aydinpy sewer o) sabueyo lews aseald ‘pajepdn
9q 03 spaau uonewojul siy} jo Aue Jey aieme a1e noA 4 “podas ayy Bupsdwos |enpiaipul ay) Aq payipow 9Q Jouued jey} siamsue pajjyaid aney |Im suoisanb swog

‘S0uaiajal InoA o} ‘'siemsue s,eak Jse| ale asay] ‘xoq Aiua ejep auyj 4o Jybu 8y} 0} Juoy Aaub Ul Jaquinu e aney [Im suolsanb ouBWNU SO

("W/N s1 Jamsue sy ‘Auew moy o yoel} deay Jou pip Ing ‘sweiboid S,UaJp|Iy2 swos aAey pip nok J| :sjdwex3) ‘s|qejese

jou s1 Jomsue syl ! /N, 4933 ("0laz s| Jamsue ay} ‘sweiboid s,uaipjiyo Aue aney jou pip noA 4| ‘9|dwex3) 'sUoU JO 0JSZ JBUHS S| JOMSUR J021I00 8Y) USUM W0, 483U ¢
‘uonsanb yoes Jo JuUoY Ul JSqINU 3y} UO Y2110 ‘SUCHIUYSP 104 7

‘Papua jsnl sey Jey} Jeak Jepusjes ayj 1oy s| papodal aq o} ejep ayl ‘L

‘saullspinB asay) mojjo} sses|d ‘ejep InoA Buipodas usypp

'ssuelq) Jo Juswabeuew oi6sjess pue poddns syj Jnoge SUOISIOSp pauLIojul 8Bl O asn siaxewAaljod jey) uonewloul spinold ‘ggg | 3ouls Ajunod ay) ssoioe saueiql|
21qnd 0006 180 Ag Ajlenuue paiiddns ‘ejep esay (STNI s92IMag Aleiqr pue wnasnyy Jo alnisu| ay) 0} papodal s ‘|2A9| 3jels 3L} Je paj03||02 S| BJEP 3Y) 92UQ

*2lqnd ayj Jo spaau ay} jesw o} Buibueyo aie saoinies Aleiq)) moy pue ‘alaym ‘usym
saulwexa (S7d) Aenung saueiqi 2ljgnd 8y “saleIq)| a)els aAoadsal J1ay} 0] podal [eansiels e Jwigns o} palinbal ale Ajunoo ay) Jnoybnoay) salelq)) olgnd ‘Ajjenuuy

Buipoday pue uonos)jo) ejeq Joj SUoRONIISU| [BIBUDS
AIAENS AYVYHLIT 2179Nd VLOMYA HLYON

Y202 A"VddIT ALINNWINOD NOLSITIIM



GL/Z

ON ¢8bueyd Arepunoq sealy 90118 [ebe] nok piao) |

8¥%/'8¢ Baly 20IAI2S |eba jo uoneindods |
S088¥./1L0/ Jlagwnu suoydy’|
10885 spoa diz/'|
SWVITIIM Aunongy
NOLSITTIM AIDgG |

IAIFA NOSAIAYA 20E L

(xog Od) ssaippe buliepy'|

JAIMd NOSAIAYA 2ogl

SSsaippe }931)s |BoISAULE |

sn"pu-uojsijim 0@ Aeiq)

Ssalppe |lew3g’|

AAVHEIT ALINNWNOD NOLSITIIM

aweu AeiqLy

NOILVOIdILNIaI

202 AdVHEIT ALINNIWNOD NOLS!ITIIM




SL/E

(€10 1dS DO7TAN) ¢60-8€-0% DOAN Ul S9UBPIOIJE Ul JUSLILISACD

SSA| [e20] 0} S32IAJSS JO Lodal [enuue s)i pajnqusip pue padojanap Aleiqi| auyj seHgL'Z

(514 1dS 0207aN)

&Amus Buipuny Arewnd iay) 0y sBuipuy siay) papodal pue sieak ¢ jsed 3y} uiyym

SOA Juswssasse spaau aJeds e pajonpuod 108l pue pleog Aleiqi] ay) aABHGL'Z
(714 7dS DO1AN) éstea

SOA € Jsed auy) uI pamalnal usaq sey Jey) ue|d Jsjsesip B aney Aleiqi au} se0Q¥yL'Z

(€14 1dS 2071aN) ¢Aieiqr] sies

oN Blo3ed YHON ay] yum pajy uejd ABojouyas) Jusund e aaey Aleiqgl| ay) $0QEL'Z

(22d 1ds 007aN) ¢Aeiqi sjels ejoeq

ON YHON a1 yum pa|ly ueid o1bajens Jesh g-¢ Juauino e aaey Aseiqi| Jnok s90QzL'zZ

(12a 1dS 09D7AN) isieak

SaA ¢ f1ana Jses) je pajepdn ‘fiessaoau Ji ‘pue pamainai saioljod Keigi e aiyLL'z

S9A (513 1dS 001AN) ¢samijod fises oignd paydope pieog Aieiqr] ay; SEHOL'C

SBA (¥13 1dS 0071aN) isewijod asn Ayjioe) pajdope pieog Aleiqr] suj SeHs 2

(oza

SSA 1dS 0271AN) éAdnjod Ayjenuapyuoo uosed e psjdope pieog Aleiqr sy seHg'z

S3A (61a 1dS 0071AN) ¢s@mljod asn 1sjnduwiods pajdope pieog Aeiqi agy SeH/.'¢

(8La

S3A|  1dS DO71AN) ¢samijod juawdojansp uoioa]j0d pajdope pieog Aleiqi] sy} SeH9'z

SOA (£1d 1dS 9071aN) ¢samijod uole|naiid pajdope pieog Aieiqr] ayy SeHg z

(213 71ds 001aN)

S9A ¢40}9311Q 3y} JO MBIASI souewWIopad |enuue ue Jonpuod pieog Aleigi eyl pigy'z

(910 7ds 0071AN) élowaig

saA| AMeiqgr sy} Ag pajonpuos siaquiaw preog Aleigi] mau Joj UOIEJUSLIO Jewuoy e sjg'z

(51a 1ds 007aN)

£SMe| spiodal uado pue sbujesw uado sejoxyeq yuop Jad s|gejieae spew sajnuIw

SOA pue ‘uaalB aonou ojjgnd yum ‘anignd ays o} uado sBupsaw pieog Aleiqr] aiyz'z

Zl (199w pieog Aieiqi ayj ssop Jeak Jad sawiy Auew moH |z

JONVNYIAOD AdvHaAIT

¥20Z AYVHEIT ALINNIWIWOS NOLSITIIM




SLiv

SOA (14 1dS 9071AN) ¢wood Bupaaw dijgnd e aney AIeiq| 8y} S9005 G ¢
SoA (¥Q 1dS D07AN) ¢uinjal yooq SINOU-1aye ainoss e aney Aleiq) ay) $80Q¥'G'E
(€ads

S9A OO71AN) ieoueljua 3y} Je pajsod uado si 1 sinoy sy} aaey Aleiqy ay) s80qe ¢
(za

S2A| 1dS 9071AN) ¢bulpiing ay} jo apisino ubls Buikuapi ue aney Areiqy ay) se0az g e
(1@ 1dS DO7TAN) ¢saulepinb Ajjigissacoe

SaA (Vav) 1oV saiiligesig yum suesuawy jeaw Buipjing A1eiqy ay) seoq) gg
0SE'0L Aseiqi urew Jo abejooy alenbgge
(813 1dS

SOA DO7TAN) éxeam ay) Buunp Buluana auo )ses)| je wd, |3un uado Aleiql sy} S| ¢'¢
6E6'C oiqnd ayj o} uado sem Aeiq| utew ey} yz0z Ul Sinoy B0y ¢
zs 21iqnd 8y} 0 uado sem AIeiqi| UleW Jey) +Z0g Ul SYeem [Bjol ¢ ©
0009 Aeiqy| urew o sinoy Apjaam Jeinbaygz e
00'¥ Aepinjeg Jejnbas e uo uado si Aeiqi| ay} sinoy Jo Jaquinu ay IEETRARS
00°8 Aepli4 Jeinbal e uo uado si Kelqi) ay} SINoY Jo Jequinu 8y} JBUT9'Z §
00 LL Aepsiny | tejnbai e uo uado si Aieiqy ay; sinoy Jo Jaquinu EMYETEERAS
00°LL Aepsaupapn Jenbal e uo uado si A1eiqi) 8y} sInoy Jo Jaquunu agy »pPWuIyze
00°LlL Aepsan] Jeinbai e uo uado sI A1eiqi| ay} SInoy 4o Jequinu ay Bugeze
0011} Aepuojy Jejnbai e uo uado s| Aieiqi) 8y} sInoy Jo Jaquinu ay; IEVErEAS
00'% Aepung JejnBal e uo uado si Aleiqi| @y sinoy Jo Jaquinu agy PW3Lze

sayouelq Aieiqi| ulew 4o JaqunN|L ¢

SHNOH / SIHONYYg

202 AdVHEIT ALINNWINOD NOLSITIIM



GL/G

jusjeainba Jo ewoydip jooyos ybiH umopdoJp ay} woJy Joyaup s AIeiqi au3 JO [9A8] UOREoNpa Jsaybiy 9y} 199|959’
000°GL1$ Joyoauip s,Aeiq)| ayj o) pied Aiejes [enuuys

sueLelql|

00°0| se Bupiom ae -gNy- 82169p STN-Y TV UB 2ABY OYM Yejs 40 314 810} 3y} Jaju3y

SL'6 Hels 314 |ej01ed

G20 Aseiqi| 3y} ur suom oym yejs pied 1a4jo jo 31 4 [e10} oY) Sz &

snjejs ST Jo

006 ssa|psebal ‘sueueiq) se Buniom yess jo (31 4) Jusjeainba swil-||ny |ejo} 3y} JojugL v

314 G0 s! Xasm

Jad sinoy 0z syiom oym suoswos ‘s|dwexs 10 ‘sousjeainbs SNy BUILLIRISP 0} O AQ YoM Jad paxIom SINOY JO JaqLINU [B)O0} SU1 SPIAID 'Yels aw-ped Jo4 ;310N

44V1S divd
21ignd
0€€'€| 8y} 0} uado asam (sayoueiq Aue pue ujew) suoneo| |je ey} ¥20Z Ul sinoy [B10] 8'¢
SUNOH TV.10l
0] Salelq)| youelq Jo hmnE:zE
sayouelg
0¥6'8 8duepusje sjiqouwnoog/ 9'¢
8€9'9 uone|nalio 8|iqowyo0g9°g'e
2.0'v ¢PE0C Ul [2ABl} BIGOLLX00q Sy} pIp S| AuBw MOHS 9’
€0¢ 4¥20¢ Ul EW 9)igoLxooq ay} pip sdols Auew MOHYy 9'g
L6E 9l|gnd sy} 03 uado sem aIqoLwx00q Jey} yZ0z Ul Sinoy [El01E°9C
9¢ 211qnd ay} 0} uado Sem a|IGOW>00] JBU} $Z0Z Ul SYoam |BlolZ2'9¢
00°G) 2lignd 8y} 0} uado si 3|igowxo0q Jey) 3sam Jejnbal e ul SINOHL 9'¢
L S9|lqowo0q o JaqunNNGg9 ¢
SOA éollgounjooq e sjelsado Ateiq) inohk seoqeg e

sajiqowyoog

202 AYVHEIT ALINNWNOD NOLSITTIM




S5L/9

(214 1dS 0071aN) ¢eakyse| Anunpoddo

SOA uopeanpa Buinuguoo suo Jses) Je ul sjedioued ye)s Aeiql swn-ped e pigsL v
(114 7dS 2D7aN) ¢1eak jsel sepiunpoddo

SaA uoneanpa Buinuyuod omy Jses) je ul ajedioiped yeys Aleiq swi-ny |1e pIaglL v
(113 7dS DO1aN) ¢eak jsed siy sapunpoddo

SaA uoneanpa Buinuiuoo aiow Jo auo ui sediviped 1oaip Aeiqy syl pigsL ¥
(84 1dS 021aN) “Allenuin 1o uosiad-uj ;sieak ¢ jsed 3y} Ulym aousisjuad Aelql|

saA [euoissajoid [euoibal 1o [eUOHEU BUO JSES)| B pUS)E J0)oalIp Aeiql sy pigoL v
(24 1dS 207AN)

SaA ¢uoneziuebio Aseiqy [euoiBau Jo [euOljeU € 4O JaqUIBW & J0}93lIp Keiql sy sigL v
(013 7dS 007aN) “Allenpia 1o uosiad-uj ¢sieak g 1sed oy ugim

SaA S9UBJ94U0 YTIAN 8Yj pusle Jaquiaw yejs Jayjoue Jo 10joallp Aleiql ayl pIgy L'y
(63 1ds 207aN) (v1aN)

SSA uoyelnossy Aleiqr] ejoyeq YHoN ayj Jo Jaquisw e Jojoallp Aleiq) Ay SISy
(€13 1dS DO1AN) Supuow | Ises| Je a1ay) ussq pey oym Jaquiall

S8 A | 4els pred yoea Jo mainal souewlopad enuue ue }onpuoo Jojoauip Aseiql syl pIzL v
SaA (83 1dS DO71AN) ¢suonduosap qol uspum ym papinoid yejs Aeiq)| jje a1y | v
(G4

1dS DO7AN) ¢@dousuadxa uonessiuiwpe Aieiq) Jo sieak ¢ jses)| je -ONY- S8/ve

V/N | B @AeY J0joauip Aeiqy ay) saop ‘ssa| 10 000'G SI Bale 991AI8S |leba) s, Aueiqy ay JOL v
(S4 7dS 2D7AN) ¢uonnysul

ON Pa}ipa1dde-yy Ue Wwolj Jusjeainba 1o SN ue aAey Jojoauip Alelq) sy} S2006 b
(93 7dS 00710N) ¢@ousuadxs uonensiulwpe ABiq)

SOA | JO sieah ¢ Jses)| Je -4O- Sg/vg e Jayya yum Jojoalip pied e aney Aleiq) ay} seoQgv
ON ¢dead 1sed ayy ur pany Joyanp Aelq 9y} Sep\B.

202 AdVHEIT ALINNININOD NOLSITIIM




SL/ZL

S0¥'€9% sainjipuadxa uo13939]]02 |BJ01 69
8/9'v1$ sainjipuadxa Jusjuo2 J1UOI}O3| [B10] Q'
£80'v1$ S9SEQEJEP PUE S4000-8 Uj0q ‘S|ELa}eLU J1U0J}D3|9 10} $3In)ipusdxa [BUolIppY/ 9
$82IN0S9y

G66% Aieigi auljuQ apimalelS XajuIl By} 0} $S3308 10} NIJO 0} pied @9) |enuuygg
GlLE'9% , SaJnjipuadxa sjeusiew |esishyd JBYI0G9
Zlv'ers (suonduosqgns [euss juud 's300q) Sainjipuadxa |elajew wud |ejol y'9

'suosjed 0} 8|qe|ieA. S|eus)ew Jo uolsinboe au) uo Juads Spunj se pauysp aie sainjipuadxa Uold3||0) :J1ON

sainjipuadx3 uopaajjon

€81'/69% sainjipuadxa yejs [ejo] ¢'9
"0}2 ‘@ouelinsul Juawhojdwaun ‘sexe}
86.'861$ | VOId pred-1ahojdwa apnjou) ‘yejs Aieiqy 1o pred sjjsuaq aakojdws |enuue 1079
G8E'85Y$ yejs Aeaqy o} pied sebem/salie|es |enuue [ejo] |9
sainjipuadx3 yelg
SIUNLIANIAXT ONILYHE3IdO
Z09'160'L$ anuanal bunelado [gjo] g g
("0)2 'suoneuop ‘sjuelb sjeaud ‘ejoyeq yuoN S3aljlUBWINY ‘82J9WIW0Y JO Jaquey)
1/9'65% ‘dnoJB spusiiq) $32IN0S JaYI0 WO POAIDAI Areiqy) syy Buipuny jo Junowyy g
0% JusLuIanob |BJapa} sy} Wolj paAl@dal Alelqi) ayy buipuny jo JUNOWYE'G
(018
L0L'6ZL$| 1deQ xel “JSAN) Juswuianob ajels woly paniadal Ateiq ay) Buipuny jo Junowyz'g
(spuny Ajunoo pue
0£8'258%| ANo) Juswuianob |edioiunw 1o [B20| WO, paAIsdal Aseiq) sy} Buipuny jo Junowy| g

INNIATY ONILYHIHO

202 AdVHdIT ALINNWINOD NOLSITIIM




SL/8

NOILD3TTI0D AdVHa
brv'LLg| Jeaf auy) Joy Aieuq ayy Aq paunoul sainypuadxa |ejdes _Eo._,wr.[o_
SFANLIANIdX3 TV LIdVYD
G//'801% anuaAal [ejdes |eJo] 0] G
0% §90INn0s Jayjo woly Aleiqi| ay 0} psjeubisap snuanal [ejded 1O JUNOWYE'G
0$| luswulanob |elsps) ay) Woly Aieiq) sy} 0} pajeubisap anuanai [e)Ided Jo Junowyg'g
0% Juswuisnob ajejs woyy A1eiqif sy o) pajeubisap enusaal |e}ided Jo Junowy/ g
G/2'8018% Ayunoo Jospue Ao sy woy Aseuq)| sy o} pajyeubisep snuanal [ended Jo jJunowyg'g

INNIAIY TV LIdVD
L1E'2¥8% sainyipuadxa Buneiado 0] 119
68L'1ZL$ Aelqi| sy Aq pawnour sainjipuadxa Bunelado 1ayio |2 o 8101019

saJnjlpuadxy |esauan)

v20Z AdVHaIT ALINNWINOD NOLSITTIM



GL/6

¢Aieiqi| ayj 0} 100 [BWIUIW 10 OU Je Aouabe 9jejs Jayjoue Jo

saA| Aousbe Aieiq aye)s ay) Aq papinoid S|elas-2 0} ssagoe apiaoud Aleiql ay) pIgog L/
¢I9A3] BJElS JO ‘jeuciBal ‘[eoo) sy} Je dnouf Jejiwis Jayo 1o ‘eAReladood

SaA ‘WNjIosuod e eia paseyaind sjelas-a o} ssaaoe apinoid Kseiql ayy piaqoL-2
ON ¢Mreiqil ayy Aq Ajsjos paseyoind sjenas-a o) sseooe apiaold Arelql ayy pigegy /
¢Mielqi| ayy 0] 1509 [eWwIUIL O OU Je Aouabe 9je]s Jayjoue Jo

SaA| Aouabe Aeiqy ajeys ay) Ag papinoid soapia-a 0} sseooe apinoid Aselql ay) pigos /.
¢I9n8) 1ess Jo ‘leuoibal |eoo| ay) e dnoJb Jejiis Jaypo 1o ‘anneladooo

ON 'WNRIoSU0d e elA paseyoind soapia-2 0} Ss909. apinoid fieiq) syl piags 2
SaA ¢Arelqi ayy Aq Ajsjos paseyoind sospin-a 0} sseooe apiaold Ateiql sy} piges /
¢Aleaq auy 0} 3500 |BWIILILL 10 OU }E ADUSbe 9)E}S J1ayjoue

S8 | Jo Aouabe Aieiqi ajels ayy Aq papiaoid opne-o 0} ssadoe apinoid Ateiq) sy} pigog/
£19A3) Sjess 1o ‘leuoibal f|eoao) ayj je dnoib Jejiwis Jayjo Jo ‘aAeiadood

SaA ‘WNILIOSU0D B BIA paseyoind olpne-a 0} ssaooe apinoud Aselqi 2y piaqg: 2
ON ¢Meuqi ayy Aq Ajsjos paseyoind oipne-a o) sseooe apinold Aieiqi ayy pigeg ;7
¢AIeiq ayy 03 1502 [BWIUIW 1O ou e Aouabe ajejs Jayjoue

S9A | Jo fouabe Aieiqy syess ayj Aq papinoid §400Q-9 0} ssa00k apiaoid Alelql auyl pigo, .
¢lens| 9jejs 1o ‘|euoiBai '|eoo| au; e dnoib Jejiwis Jayjo Jo ‘anneladoos

S9A ‘WNIJOSUO0D ke BIA paseyaind s)00g-2 0) $sa00e apinoud Areiqi ayy piggy 2
ON ¢Mreaqi ayy Aq Kjsjos paseyoind syooq-o 0} ssesoe apinoid Aieiq) ay) pige/ /2
(€2a 1dS 007AN)

SOA {Poyisw M\IHO 3y buisn uonas|joo sy} jo Buipsam Buiobuo ‘Jeinbau a1ayy s19°2
96161 UoI199||00 ul sway |edisAyd [ej0] G/
uoi309)j00

0Le| s./fueiqi sy ul swey [eaishyd jo sadAy elpaw-uou “Jay)o |[e jo Jequinu sy} Jajugy /.
222 uoR09||03 s,AJBIqI| BY) Ul S|eLS}ew OapIA [BaISAyd J0 Jaquinu ayy Jayuge .
8y’ uon9)jo2 s,Aleiqi) ayj ul sjeLsjew olpne [eaisAyd Jo Jaquunu EMEETEr]
9lL/'op uono3)|00 s,Aleiqi| 8y} ul sjeusjew juud Jo Jaquinu ayy IETET]

sBuipjoy

¥Z02 A¥VYHEIT ALINNNINOD NOLSITTIM



GL/0L

¢AJeIql| BU} 0} 3500 [BLUILIL 1O OU JB AJjUB J9UJOUE Jo Keiqy

SA | 31els ayy Aq papinoid swuopeld Buiuies| auljuo o) ssaooe apinoid Ateiqi ayy pigog'g
¢I9A9] 31e)s Jo ‘leuoibal |eoo| ay; je dnoib Jejiwis J8ylo Jo ‘anijesadood ‘wniuosuod

ON E BlA paseyoind suuope|d Bujuies| auljuo 0 ssa00e apinold Aieiqy ayy pigaz g
FASCICTIET

ON| /4q Ajsjos peseyoind swiope|d Buiwies) auljuo 0} ssedoe spirold Alelq) sy} pigez’g
¢Alelql| sy} 0} 309 [ewiuIWw Jo ou je Ajua Jayjoue

S8A | 1o Aseiqi a)e}s sy) Aq papiaoid Y70 yoleasal 0} sse0oe apiaoud Alelq) ayy pigoL°g
¢len8)| 8jels Jo ‘leuoibal ‘|eoo) ayj je dnoib Jejiwis J1ayjo Jo ‘snneladood

ON ‘WNILOSUO9 B BIA paseyaind syT0 Yoiessal o} ssanoe apinoid Aueiql syl pigql g
¢helq

ON ay} Ag Ajsjos paseyoind sy yoleasal 0] ssad0e apinold Aieliq)) sy} pigel’g
SNOILOATTIOD JINOYLOT 13 e SASYFVYLVa eXe

(s¥70) S324NOSIY A¥VHEIT INIINO

¢pouad Buipodad

ON 8y} buunp sjeusiew [eaisAyd Aue oy jemauai dljewolne Jayo Aleiqi unok piqzz -/
¢enp ajep ay} Aq sjeusiew juud [eaisAyd uinjal o |'e} Asy} usym siasn Aue

OoN 0} sauy snpJano abieyo Aelql syj saop ‘pouad Buipodas 3y}l Jo pus sy} Jo Sz /
G08'GLL UoRe|IN2JI [BJO1 02 L
888°0¢ UOREIN2JIO J1U0J}O3|S [BIOI 6" L
gL' uopenall] |leuss-3gL°/
£¢ uonenalIy ospiA-3/ 177
£€2'CC uonenduIy olpne-391°/
0S€'CL UOREINJIID %00g-3G| "/
.116'82 uone|nad wayl ealsAyd o]y
GG9'| Swayl [edisAyd eipau-uou Jo UORE|NSIID |BJOLE |/
S sassed yJed 9)e)s Jo UORBINDIID [B)01 2]/
100'25 [eus3e|\ [ed1sAud s,uaIp|iyd Jo uonenang ] |/

uonienaay

Y202 AdVHdIT ALINNWINOD NOLSITIIM




GL/LL

69¥'91L 09/ [ejo L
6..°G A }saia)u| |elsusn
0cY €6 (+61 abe) ynpy
G96 69 (81-Z1 oBe) ynpy Bunox
166}, L9 (11-9 abe) uaippyd
#0€°/ £€G (5-0 obe) uaipjiyo
wo:mbcwti ~:®>m m:O:O._Luc>w 0L'6 Sjuanl m:OCogco_;w JO JoquinN 66
SNVY90ud

G52 SeuUe.qll Jaylo INOYd pamodlog swaj jo saquuinN (77]) Ueo] Aleiqiualuigg g
20¢ SSLEIql| 8o O paueo| sway Jo Jaquiny (77]) ueoT Alelgiaiuleg s
SaA ¢suodjed 0} ainas ueo| Aeiqiuaiul apinoid Aleiqi) sy saogq 16
9Z6'8 sJap|oy pJed Alelqi| aA)oe JO Jaquinu 810 9'R

(s)@am |ea1dA) uo paseq sjewnsa |enuuy

Paje|Nojeo sem SUOIoBSUEL) 30UBJIa)al o) paljddns
24nBy sy} moy sjeoipul 0} umopdolp sy} Woly poyyaw Buiodas e 109128455

YA AT

1894 3y} Joj sUOOBSUEI) 80UBIB)RI JO JoqUINU |EJOEG 6

Junon [enjoy

paje|nojed sem SIo)sIA Aleiq|
40 Jaguinu 3yj moy ajedipul 0) umopdolp sy) Woly poyaw Bulods e 199j95qy 6

045°0L

1894 sy Jo} AIeiq| By} paisjus Jey) SIOYSIA JO JaqUINU |EJ0 1 BH 6

S9A

(613 1dS DD1AN) ¢suoned Kieiqi| 0] 8|qISSa00e siadedsmau |e20| 3IYE'6

W09’ ABIGIPULIOISI||IAM MMM

(23 1dS DD71AN) sseippe qam (QvdO) bojejed sseooe 2lgnd aujjuo s,Aieigz'e

swiasAg yoog / wnnupy

"SI s,Aeiqi| 8y} jo sweu ayy umop-dolp ey} WoJj 2S00UDqL 6

SaA

(13 1dS 997aN) &(ST1) weishs
Kieiq) pajeibajul pue wayshs uoienaJio pejelolne ue aaey Aieiqi| ayy seoqe| g

32IAY3S 2I1and

¥202 AdVHEIT ALINNIWINOD NOLSITIIM




SL/2CL

SOA (€24 1dS DO1aN) ¢sweiboid yoeanno Aunwwos apinoid Aleiqi| ay) s20qQz B
(¢z4 1dS 007aN)

SaA ¢ieak ayy noybnouy; Buiwwesboid w31 S pue Buipoo Jayo Aeiqy ayy ssoggL's
(€23 1dS 007TAN) ¢leak ysed siyy weiboid (Wy31S) sonewauen

SaA "Wy ‘Buusauibuz ‘ABojouyoa) ‘sousiog suo jses) e Jayo Aeiql sy pidgL s
(Sea

SaA 1dS DO71AN) éweibolg Buipeay Jawwng s,uaip|iys e aaey Aelq)) 9y} s90(Q/1'6

sadA] weiboid soy30

0sg’l

€9

syuediolled Jo JaqUINN 91 6

SJUaA3 JO JaquiNN GL'6

uonoas paseq-abe ay} Ul 8say) apnjouljou og
(sweiboud aAissed) sweibold uosiag-uj snouoaysufsy

0

0

sAed 0€ UIYI SMSIA JUSAT 7| 6

SJUSAJ JO JaqUWINN €16

uolnoss paseq-abe ay) Ul 8say) apnjoul Jou oQ
(pepiooay-aid) sweiboiy IENUIA SNouoJYduUAsy

0 0 [ENUIA AT
808'C cl lsiO
199°¢) 8. JsuQ
20UBpUaNY JUBAT 2L B SJUBAJ JO JAqUINN |1 6

uonedso Ag - sweiboud (aAr]) snouoiysuhg

202 AdVHEIT ALINNIWWOD NOLSITIIM




SL/EL

LU0 AJRIgIPULIOISI|IAM MMM

(80 1dS 227AN) (78N) SSalppe eysqem Aeiqrig o)

Junoy |enuuy

pajejno|ed ale
SUOISS3s 14-IM\ MOY 3jealpul 0} umopdoup ay) woly poyjaw Buuodas e 199195247

08.°G

1eaf ayj Joj 14-1M s,A1e1q) AUy Aq papircid SUCISSaS Jo Jaquinu 1e1019%°01

SaA

¢(141n0) SS@008 JauIa)u| SSajalim apircid Aieaql auy seogey ()

Juno?d [enuuy

paje|nojed ale suoissas Jsndwod
$sa20e 2Jjgnd moy 3jeaipul 0} umopdolp ayj wols poylaw Buipodal e 1991984920}

121'21 s19indwod Jautayul 21gnd UO SUCISSaS JO Jaquinu |ejoleg ol
(€3 1dS DD7AN) (S90UBISWNDIIO [BLUIOU J3puUn Suo 10} $$3| JO S8INUIW Q¢

SSA | ¥em suoijed os si3jndwod Jsuisiu| ssaooe agnd ybnous aney Aieiq) sy se0Qz 0l
ZL Alelqi| ay) uiyum s|qejiene siajndwiod 1aUIaju| SSa008 a1gnd jo Jaqunp L 0|

ADOTONHO31L

P20Z AYVHEIT ALINNWINOD NOLSHTTIM




GL/vL

(814 7dS DOTAN) ¢B)ISqam s} pue ‘s|eusjew [euonowoid ‘suonesgnd

SOA Ile uo oboj ajgeziubooss pue snbiun e ajesodiooul Aieiqi ay) ssogg) L)
(£14 1dS 0D7AN) ¢sleusjew

S3A | Jo ssmanoe suonejal alignd Joj spuny sjeooj|e Jabpnq [enuue s Aleiq) sy ss0QzL )|
(014 7dS 207AN) ¢uoneziuebio

SOA Ajunwwoo e jo Jaquisw e Juspisald pieog Jo 10j08.1q Aeiq syl Jayps s|LLLL
(64 7dS D01AN) ¢1enenb K1ana uoissIWwwWoo AunooyAyo Jisy) Jo Buesw sssuisng

S9A Je|nbal suo jses) e pusye Juspisald preog Jo Jojoauig Aueisqry eyl seoqoL )
(914 7dS DD7AN) ¢uonepunoy Ajunwwo) BjoNeq YUON se yons

‘uonepuno} Ajunwiwod [ed0] B yim puny e aney Aay; op HO ‘sniess (£)(2)105 B yim

S8A| dnoub Ateiqi syj Jo spusi4 Jo uonepuno Areigi e Aq pspoddns Ateaqy ay) si6°1 |
(£137dS 227aN) ¢dnoib

SaA Aleiqiq ay} Jo spusi4 e 4o uonepuno4 Aeigi e Aq pspoddns Ateaq auy sig') |
(¥3 1dS 201aN) seo1nas Jojpue

)00gade sweiBoid sy ssjowoid Aielql sy yoiym uo swJojje|d eipaw [BI00S By} IS/ L |
S9A| (913 1dS O071AN) ¢eNsqam s,Kieiqij a4y uo papnjour saidijod s AJeiq)] oy} alyg'L|
(60 71dS 0D7AN) ¢ se21nosal AIeiqi| suluo apimajers 3yj 0} pue ajisgam

SaA s,Aeiqi aje)s ejoxeq YUoN ayj o ssaooe apinoid ajsgam s,Aieiq)| ay} seoqs°) |
(80 1dS DO7TAN) ¢(S92IAIBS PUE "UOHEWLIO)UI

SaA JOEJUOD ‘sinoy ‘uoneool s Aseiqy ayj ajeoipul sjisgem s,Aeliq) ey} seoQy L
ON ¢Sieusiew Aseiqi| Bunenouid Jo ad1AIas KieAlep awoy apirosd nok oges| |
‘sdoip

0 2004 8pnjoul jou og sjeualew Ateiq Buienolio Joj SYSOIY 3)IS-YO JO JAqUINNZ” Ll
"S9jIgow00q

0 SPNjoul Jou 0 "S3[OIY3A YOBSANO 3]IGOW paumo-AIeiqi| JO JaqUNNL | |

ONILINIVINHOVIHLNO

v20Z AdVYHEIT ALINNWIWOD NOLSITIM



GL/SL

(70-£0-5202-0)@ouepuaye weiboid siow ul pajjnsal yaiym ‘sweiboid alow pappy i

(r0-£0-6202-0)£20z UI SUY WY LS 10} JueID |daaN paAi@day 59 °,

§202/¥0/€0 ajeq

5088-v// (L0L) Jaquinu auoyd sjuom s,10)0alIp Aeigr
SN'pu’uojsiim D@ desipue [lewa 3lom s 10j08u1p Alelgi
1ayoe|d ealpuy Joyoallp Aeiqr

‘J@lleq pue

‘uonewlojul ‘abpapmouy Aw Jo }saq By} 0} S]eINooE pue an s Jodai iy} ul papiwqgns ejep ay) jey) me| ejoxeq YUON 4o 9ouel|dwoo ul (a1njeubis ouoljos|e Aq) alejdap |
NOILVYOIdILY3D

v20Z AYVHEIT ALINNMWINOD NOLSITIIM




PUBLIC LIBRARY STATE AID APPLICATION

NORTH DAKOTA STATE LIBRARY
SFN 51298 (03-2024)

Ot e
NENGRT

Section |

I_Library Name
WILLISTON COMMUNITY LIBRARY - CITY

City or County Taxing Jurisdiction Name
CITY

Section Il

NOTE: Amounts provided should be for the immediate preceding year.

Library's Total Operating Expenditures (actual expenditures, not estimated)

$842,377.38

Other Public Funds received and deposited in the library fund for operation

$0.00

l, the undersigned certify that
A. | am the current / acting Director of the Library specified above.
B. The values in Section Il of this document, are true and correct.

C. The public library referenced above has applied for State Aid. If the library ceases operation within the
year State Aid was awarded funds received shall be withdrawn from library fund and returned to the ND
State Library, as the entity no longer meets the definition of a public library in the state of North Dakota.

Library Director’s Electronic Signature Date of Signature

Andrea Placher

04/07/2025

Phone Number Email Address

(701) 774-8805 andreap@ci.williston.nd.us




NORTH DAKOTA STATE LIBRARY
SFN 51299 (05-2023)

Guidelines for NDCC 40-38 sections 1-11;

Yes | Is the library established in accordance with NDCC section 40-38-01?
Yes | Has the governing body established a library operating fund (40-38-02)?
Yes | Is the library operating fund used exclusively for establishment and maintenance of public library service (40-38-02)7
Yes | Is the city or county governing body (or their designee) represented on the library board (40-38-03)?
Yes | Are board members in compliance with term limits per section 40-38-03?
Yes | Has the library board elected a president (40-38-03)7
Yes | Has the board adopted bylaws, rules, and regulations relating to the duties of officers of the board (40-38-04)7
Yes | Has the board adopted bylaws, rules, and regulations for management of the library consistent with NDCC 40-387
Does the board control, exclusively, the expenditures of all money collected for or contributed to the library fund
Yes | (40-38-04)?
Does the board have supervision, care and custody of all library property and of the rooms or buildings constructed,
Yes leased, or set apart for use of library purposes (40-38-04)?
Does the board have the right to employ qualified personnel to administer the public library and dispense library
Yes | services (40-38-04)7
Does the library provide free library service to all residents of the city and/or county providing financial support for
Yes | the library (40-38-07)?
Are all donations of money, books, personal property, or real estate controlled by the library board for the benefit of
Y€S | the library (40-38-08)?
Yes | Did the board of directors submit the annual report as required by 40-38-09?

Guidelines for NDCC 54-24 sections 2-3:

Yes | Are all State Aid to Public Library funds received expended in accordance with NDCC 54-24.2-06?

If requested, is the library willing and able to loan materials to the North Dakota interlibrary loan and information
Y€S | network at no charge (54-24.2-01)?

Did the public library submit an annual report ie. the public library survey (PLS) within 90 days after the close of the
Y€S | calendar year (54-24.2-06)




PUBLIC LIBRARY STATE AID APPLICATION

NORTH DAKOTA STATE LIBRARY
SFN 51298 (03-2024)

Section |

Library Name

WILLISTON COMMUNITY LIBRARY - WILLIAMS COUNTY

City or County Taxing Jurisdiction Name
COUNTY

Section Il

NOTE: Amounts provided should be for the immediate preceding year.

Library’s Total Operating Expenditures (actual expenditures, not estimated)

$842,377.38

Other Public Funds received and deposited in the library fund for operation

$45,935.28

|, the undersigned certify that
A. l'am the current / acting Director of the Library specified above.
B. The values in Section Il of this document, are true and correct.
C. The public library referenced above has applied for State Aid. If the library ceases operation within the
year State Aid was awarded funds received shall be withdrawn from library fund and returned to the ND
State Library, as the entity no longer meets the definition of a public library in the state of North Dakota.

mbrary Director’s Electronic Signature Date of Signature
Andrea Placher 04/07/2025
Phone Number Email Address
(701) 774-8805 andreap@ci.williston.nd.us




cwvm%
WILLISTON

COMMUNITY LIBRARY
PATRON CONFIDENTIALITY POLICY

The Library Board of Directors recognizes its responsibility to protect the privacy of each patron’s
personal records relating to their use of library materials.

Records are required for controlling the use of library materials both on and off the library premises,
These records are not in any way intended for the purpose of monitoring a user's reading or pursuit
of information. Circulation records are kept protecting public property. Summary statistics of library
use are kept measuring organizational activity.

Any record maintained or received by the Williston Community Library which provides a library
patron’s name or information sufficient to identify a patron together with the subject about which
the patron requested information, is considered private and is exempted from the public records
disclosure requirements of NDCC 44-04-18 pursuant to NDCC 40-38-12 and shall not be made
available upon request of any person other than the patron. Exceptions: Patrons who have signed as
a sponsor to another patron may request a list of items out.

However, library records shall be released when required pursuant to a court order, search warrant,
or subpoena. Only the Library Director or their representative is authorized to release requested
records pursuant to a court order, search warrant, or subpoena. A complete record of the
information released, a signed receipt form and a copy of the court order, search warrant, or
subpoena will be retained in a file designated by the Director. Should any question arise, the Library
Director will consult the Library Board of Directors and the City Attorney.

The Library Board shall take steps to request that the issuing court grant an appropriate court order
to assure that any information released pursuant to a court order, search warrant, or subpoena shall
be limited to the specific need for which it was requested and further released only to a person with
the need to know the information.

Adopted: 6.19.18
Amended: 1.18.22

www.cityofwilliston.com 1302 Davidson Drive, Williston, ND 58801 | T.701-774-8805 / 800-932-8934




CITY OF e ——

WILLISTO

COMMUNITY LIBRARY

PUBLIC ACCESS TO WILLISTON COMMUNITY LIBRARY CIRCULATION AND
REGISTRATION RECORDS

Records which may be required for control of the use of library materials on or off the premises are
for the sole purpose of protecting public property.

The Library Board of Trustees acknowledges the importance of the privacy of an individual
concerning personal records relating to the use of the library. It is also the policy of the Library Board
to comply with the North Dakota open records law (NDCC 44-04-18).

Pursuant to NDCC 40-38-04 and 40-38-07, which authorized the Board to promulgate rules and
regulations for the operation of the library, the following procedure will be used in response to all
requests for access to library circulation and registration records:

Each request for information shall include only the information relating to the specific circulation
transaction on one item: i.e., one book, one periodical, one pamphlet, one CD, one DVD, or one
specific item in the registration files. In the case of questions, the Library Director will determine
what constitutes one item. Only one request by a requester will be processed at one time.

1. Arequest may relate to a single library user to the extent that the information is readily
available to the library staff.

2. Each request must be made in writing and addressed to the Library Director on the form
provided by the library.

3. Each request must include:
a.  Name, address, and telephone number of the requester
b. Name of any group or organization desiring the information for which the request is
being made (if applicable)
c. Specifications of the information requested
d. Reason(s) for the request
e. Signature of the individual making the request

4. Upon receipt of the completed request, the Library Director will provide actual notice as
s0on as possible to the patron whose records are being sought.

5. After notice has been given to the patron, the Director will secure a copy of the requested
information for the requester. A copy of everything prepared for the requester shall be
retained in a file designated by the Director.

6. The Director will require a signed receipt from the requester for all records furnished
pursuant to this procedure.

7. The Director may require up to three days processing each request after notice is given to
the patron.

8. Each specific request will be accompanied by payment, in advance, of $15.00 to assist in
covering staff expense related to processing of the request.

9. The Library Director, for good cause shown, may waive any element or elements of this
procedure. Any decision of the Director may be appealed, by written request, to the Library
Board of Trustees.

Adopted: 6.19.18
Amended: 1.18.22

www.cityofwilliston.com 1302 Davidson Drive, Williston, ND 58801 | T.701-774-8805 / 800-932-8934




.

CITY OF i —,

WILLISTON

COMMUNITY LIBRARY

REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO WILLISTON COMMUNITY LIBRARY CIRCULATION AND
REGISTRATION RECORDS

(Name)

(Address) (Telephone)

Representing myself

(Group or Organization)

request that the Library
(Address)

Director, acting on behalf of the Board of Trustees, release the following specific information from
the Library's Circulation and/or Registration files:

Reason(s) for request:

Signature Date

Adopted: 6.19.18
Amended: 1.18.22

www.cityofwilliston.com 1302 Davidson Drive, Williston, ND 58801 | T.701-774-8805 / 800-932-8934



CITYOF%
WILLISTON

COMMUNITY LIBRARY
NOTIFICATION

REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO WILLISTON COMMUNITY LIBRARY
CIRCULATION AND REGISTRATION RECORDS

To Whom it May Concern,

Records which may be required for control of the use of library materials on or off the premises are
for the sole purpose of protecting public property.

The Library Board of Trustees acknowledges the importance of the privacy of an individual
concerning personal records relating to use of the library. It is also the policy of the Library Board to
comply with the North Dakota open records law (NDCC 44-04-18).

For your information, the attached request has been received for records relating to your library use.

For the Board of Trustees

Andrea Placher Date
Library Director

Adopted: June 19, 2018
Amended: January 18, 2022

RECEIPT TO ACCOMPANY RELEASE OF WILLISTON COMMUNITY LIBRARY RECORDS
PURSUANT TO SUBPOENA OR COURT ORDER

l, representing

(Individual/Organization)

At request that the Library Director,
(Address)

Acting on behalf of the Library Board of Trustees, release the following specific information from
library records as specified in the accompanying court order or subpoena.

Signature Date

Adopted: 6.19.18
Amended: 1.18.22

www.cityofwilliston.com 1302 Davidson Drive, Williston, ND 58801 | T.701-774-8805 / 800-932-8934



